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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of SOCIAL HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements. including the schedules attached
therein. lor the years ended December 31 .2023 and December 31.2022 in accordance with the
prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such intemal control as

management determines is necessary to enable the preparation ol financial statements that are

lree from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial stalements. management is responsible for assessing the SOCIAL
HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing. as

applicable. matters related to going concem and using the going concem basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the SOCIAL HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the SOCIAL HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION's fi nancial reponing process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements, including the schedules
attached therein. and submits the same to the stockholders or members.

The Commission on Audit, through its authorized representative, has examined the financial
statements of the company pursuant to Section 2, Article IX-D of the Philippine Constitution
and Seclion 28 of the Presidential Decree No. 1445, otherwise known as the Govemment
Auditing Code of the Philippines. The audit was conducted in accordance with Intemational
Standards of Supreme udit Institutions and the auditor, in its report to the stockholders or

its opinion on the faimess of presentation upon completion of suchmembers. has exprCSS

audit.

JOSE RI ACUZA
Chairperson o il-

President & CEO

otc - vi sident
Finance and Comptrollership Group

07 March 2024

800 Plaza,8737 Paseo de noxas, Makati CiU 1226 Metro llanila, Philippines
9G632) 7750-6637 to 50 O or X O stttcplt @www.shfc.dhsud.gov.ph

Y



Kugtpg ^1 Kotxtnifud, U llqL,lura^1 P. c dv7

v 1

800 Pleza,8737 Paseo de noxas, Hakati Ctty 1226 Netrc Nanite, Philippincs
O1+632) 7750-Afi7 tu 50 O LE X O slrfcpD @wwv.shtc.tthsutt.goy.ph

SOCIAL HO1ISING TNANCf, CORPORATION
CONDENSI]D STATEMEM OT FINA"\CIAL POSITION

ALL fI INDS

AS AT DECENTBER 31,2023
lwth( onNtutie [igtrcr fi)t( v 2022)

3921 !2
t ecmber ll J4!sra-l

\SIETS

csh ed Cah Eq(vrlmll

Oth6 Cun ar As.t3
Tor.l Currit,{sct!

t,768.370,695 65

50,000,000 00

1,290.380,357 43

11.?t6.68134
t 0,300,0?1,759 85
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2,239,245.51A A0
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:,455,561,15.162
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2.O45,262 59

10,?93.t96,604 7t
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97,t00,23061
t0,312.248 l9

879,07r.?95 e0

t05.1ll.168 06
652.115.851 r2

D.910,666,359 33

2.r75.3?!,32E 06

t00,901,152 6l
I t,409,518 t2

88r,239,508 90

tt8,712,7t626
672,590.9t9lt

11.r02J39.253.t5 1-r,99!,.r73'z55.rr 17J96.893,5t2.60

26.51

LIABIt,I'I IES

lnl.r.Ag.nc) PsFbl.s
Inc@c Tlx Pryabl.

D.f.n!d CrcdB/Un.m€d In d.

Tot.l C!rr.nr Li.bilitid

I,133.928,0t419
15,E0?.r25l3
1.776,124 80

4.S34.12J

tE0.t21,49178

264,t66,619 42

t.188.016.2t5 27

I .21 I ,700,504 49
37,896.225 65

2.596.235 96
4.761.065

I 9,907,700 65

124.731,648 85

1.026,97q,456 39

t.079.991.510 88

5t.466.11587
2.535,?3068
4,79t.168 t6

2t7,S4t.93t 92

t66,497 ,9t 5 22
925,457,173 8S

2,790,751,915.95 2,?08,57:1,837.10 166.47

No!-Cu.r6t Li.bilitia

Tottl Nor-C!.6t Lirbiliti..

:,093,906ll
t6.9E9.0?1,527.79

tl,t4J.8t8 7l
t9,04J.241.41471

23,772,07161
t3,r55.165,55090

IE,99t,165,,(}4.1x) l9r05EJE7,aB.42 13.7?3,9J7,62;1.51

21,781,917J,r9.95 2 I,766,e61,070.52 !1J27,619J9 t Jl

oQl,lTl

R.t i.cd Emhsv( Dcficir)
Stocfhol&B' Eq!try

E.03t.913.197 ?7

lo.ooo,o00 00
7.390.t33.19498

rq,!!o,000 00

5,519.056,?17 20

@
,JO.o. t33, t 9t.9a 131.20

29,82J,830.7,1?.72 29,167,0r5J65.50 26,756,6r6t128.51
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SOCIAL HOTISING FINANCE CORPOR"{TION
DETAILf,D STATEMf,NT OF FIN.{NCIAL POSITION

ALL FUNDS
AS AI DE('f,ITBER 3I.2023

Al tth ( t)ntrarut^. l' tswes t'r ( l lt):2 )

ASSf,TS

201-l
Detember 3l Jrnuarv I

Cr.h rrd C.rh EquivrLrtt

C.ri or Hrrd
Cash.Coll.cting officers
Petty Cash

Lo.al Currcncy on Hand - Chnngc Fund

Cllh h Brrl&Ircrl Currercy
Cash in Bank.Local Currercy. Curcn! Account

C.!n f,qriv.lcrr.
Trersury Bills
Tim. Dcposits-l,ocal Currency

J,76E.370,695.65 5.905,372,{35.26 4,8aS.909,6&.56

{.116.11.1.:0 3 .207 ,E42.79 1,591.f76 23

2.690,512.17
t.640.912 03

5,000.00

3 .464,034.271 .4s

I ,544.689 .26

1.660.153 53

3,000 00

3.0t0,600,18

1.516.77575

5 707 178 716 65 4.761.302.228 33

3.464.034.27 \ 45

300,000,000.00

5 .702.17t.7 46 65 4.761.302.22t 33

90.0 | 0.000.00l9i) s85 865.82

100.000.000 00

50,000,000.00

99,9E5,E65.82

100.000.000.00 90,010.000 00

159,990,000.00l10,000.000.00

50.000,000 00

50.000.000 00

JO 000 000 00 50,000,000 00

50.000.000 00

50.000.000.00 50,000,000 00

50.000.000 00

50.000.000 00

60.q00,000 o0 109.990.000.00

60.000.000 00 t09,990.000 00

| ,290.3E0J57.r3 I ,201,5.]2.71t.31 2.2J9,:t5.510.80

lr.rt rrd R.c.iv.blc.{ccour8
Interests Reaeivable

Allowan .7D lnpat entJnterustr ReccNdhle
N€t Valu+lnterests Receivable

Mortgage Contracts Receivable

Allostnce for Imparrm€rt-Mongage Co racts Receivable

Net Valuo-MongaSe Contraats Rcceivablc
lnans Rcceivableothqs
Allo* cc for lmpailmefi-Loons Rcc.ivablc-Olhers
Net Valuo-Lo6rs Recei!"bleolhds

L l62 7tl 9:8 3.{ t,098.805 .606 59 :.t44.220.75t.60
3.675.139 I9 3,236.5r3 88 2.340,t33._64

3.675,119 l9 1.236,5r3 88 2,340.81164
t.157.063.62128 1.093.58.{.924 84 2.138.976.717 80

1,t57.063.62128 1.093.584.924.84 1.t38 976.717 80

t.9E.{.167 87 2.903.200 t6

1.984.167 87 98.{ t67.87 2.901.200 l6

Inter-Ag.trcy Recciv.blej
Due fro National Government Agencies

Due ftom Govemment Corporations
Due fiom Patnt Corporations

latrr-Ag.ocy Rlceiv.bl€r
Du. iom other Fud!-DOTR
Due from Olh.r Funds-AKPF

Other R..civ.bl6
Recei!ables-Disallowanoeycharges
Due ftom Oflic€rs and Employees

Other Reccivables

)lllowdncc lor In?diment-Other Rece'vahles
Nct ValucOlher Receivables

60,883,850 I I 77.055 5r9 50 75,547.172.19
2.292.986 75

14.489,276.01

44.101.587.15

64.39 t .5tL 99

2,769 .954.12

14.837,989 96

59 ,447 .575 42

23 .219 .319 33

I,30t.716.81
14.797.879 96

59 .447 .575 42

t8,8t 7.201 20

28.711.647 l7
35.679.E65 E2

2,382,065.99

ts.042.061 E5

I,177 .257 .4E

2.452,26't _89

15.042.061 85

3 ,775 .139.35

660.385.81

149.083.40

483.147 36

1.749,835 23

r49,083 40

553.349 26

1,749,835 23

158,333.40

303,156.20
198,896 21

1.7,19.835 2i t.749.835 23 198.896 2l

2
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firirci.l A!iet!-n U ro Mrrurity
rnvesuncnts in Tr€asury Bills-Locsl
Alloeunce fot InpairntenlJ estnents n 1ie6rry Bills-Lacdl
Net Valuo-lnvcstrncnts in Tr€asury Bills-Local
Lvesunents in Bonds-lrcal
Auovan e tot lnpaiment+],estmcnts h Bonls Local
Net Value lnvesuhent in Bonds-Local

Irv€.tneDt! ir TiDe D.posit!
Investn€nls in Time Deposits-Local Cufiency

Invesun€nB in Time D€posits.ForEign CurrEncy

1.98.t.t67 87



Irvestmenl Propcny

Iw.rtory Hcld for CoBrDprior
offi ce Supplics Inventory
Alh,ean e fot lnpui.he -Ofic! Su?ptes Invcnbry
Net Value-Ofiicc Supplies Inventory

Accountsble Formr, Platd and Slickers Inventory

2.716.2t8 75 677.009.66

12.716.68!.14 9.6t3.518.29 111.792.85

). lE5 t9 8l
t.55t.69175

1.551.693.75

491. r75 .18

,t9l 175.48

l2.l 172 50

l:.1 172 i0
16.27E 0E

l3 808

53 18

l19E6

2l 7.12

t,699.191 88

t.699.191.88
0.00

599 6.t7 58

789 915 587 t8

976.17618 92.813 30

97b.176 78 92.Et3l0
96J.233 90 332.547 38

Alo|9dl.c / Inpuinent-Accou,ltuhle |bMs, Plutes atd Sti.kets Inenk,
Net Valu..Ac.ountable Form!. Platcs rnd Stickers Inv€mory

Other Suppli.s and Materi.ls lnvcntory
Alloe.rnce fu lnpairneit-Othz, Supplies an l Materidls Invcntnry
Nct valueothcr Suppli€s and Mltcrirls lnventory

Drugs sod Medicioes Inventory

Alloearue lot lnpanmnLDrugs und MedEtE ldeitory
Nct V.luoDrugs and Mcdicines Invfitory

Scmi-E4crdrble M.clirery.d Equlpb.lt
Semi-Exp€ndablc off c€ Equipn.nt
s€mi-Exp€ndrblc InfornBtion and CommunicaaionTcchnology Equipftent
s.mFExp.idrblc Communtcatior Equipment
s€mi-E+6dablc oli€r Machinay and Equipm€nt

Scni-Erp.ld.bl. Frmitsrc, filtur.. rrd BooLs

Semi-Expodrbl. Fumiture and Fixturcs

Semi-Erpa rable Books

Other Curr.rt Alrctr

Advanccs to Sp.cid Disbursing Ofiicer
Adi.anc6 to Officlrs and Employccs

rtapaynatraa
A&unc.s to Contncrors
Propaid Rent
Prepaid Interesl
Pr€pud lnsurancc
Oth€r PrcprymcDts

Dcporiti
Advenc6 lo Community A3socirlion
curruty D.posits
Other Deposils

Rgtriet d FuDd
Restrictcd Fund - Contingency Trust Fund

Tot l Crrretrt A!r.B
NoEcurr.rt Alrcr.

e65.:lr 90 -112.517 38

50t,E7214

50t-872.14

Bt.07E I0

| 3t.078. r0

272.635 93 t20,570.88

t7:,635 9l 1t0.570 88

353 968 27 5.370.780.81

2.24 t ,165 .99

2.023.003.82
168.741 00

L921.057.46

3,646.494 32

| ,169 ,717 .27

t,634.548.08
168.741.00

I .797 ,7 t4 .46

3,565,727_U

1.612,203 52

884.412 00

168.74r 00

1,639,996 66

3.639.912 60

6.581 72

10,J00.073,759.8s

1,559,146.10
6.581.72

6,948,101,3234i

2.616.5r8 r4

6,581 72

243.135.)9 ElE.l8l.l8
t70.633.31
?2.E0t.e6

864.108,004 38

901.605 l6
(63,223 68)

466,243.920.37

852,088,5r5.r7
t,073,3 t3.20

88,912.74

761,657.59
95,585.68

9 ,242.79s .q2] 49

464.485 ,773.82
I,126,490.41

88.912.74

433,205.13
109.538 27

6,114,604,330 82

597,59t,032.64

I ,876.576.12
88.912 74

2t7,525.48
26.600.00

9.231.4r5.4B l9
.1.650.E76.51

4 _729.533.79

192.926.496.69

6.304.107.75L58

4,37t,144 5l
6.124.834 73

166,416,690 56

752.949.EE3.64

1.E29,124.90

13.136.57E 64

t66..116.690 56

l{.17{.622.010.09
104.099.221 08

8,759.780,555.93

10,1,099 108

I 0.23t.591.7.15..r0 10,793.196.60{.71 1.1,930.666159.13

.rir.09.t 94 .13 3.094.9.t 411.094 94

:lli_09.194 433.094 94 431.09,19,1

lr.r! rld R.c.ivrble AccoErt!
Inte.6ts R.c.ivslrle
Alk,eanle lot lnputmentJntercsts Re.cirohle
N€t vslualnrcrcsts Receivable
Mortgage Contacts Receivable

A owancc fot lnpai e -Motgage (i'ntrucls ReceNuhle

Accouhts lot cleat ine-C MP
Accouan for c leat int:- H DH
Na VslucMongrg€ Contracts Rcccivabl!
Loans Recrivable-Oth€rs
Alloeonce fot ln?annenl-Loaa Rece 

^Dble-Othe^
N€t Valu€.Lo6$ Receivabl&Others

13,t91,196,E26 26
(3.t63,690,307 o5)

(258,844.640.92)

/.to,452,940.44)
9.758.208.939 85

13,788.960.32712
(3.158.090.863 r3)

(322.66r,20209)
(28,22r,410.04)

16 .919 .139 .972.91
(3.111.546.797.491

(40t,10E.076.19)

t5 i
10.279.984.851.E6 l3 15_< t8l 56

l,!nd rrd Building!
Invcstnc Propcny. L.nd
Accun o,e.l Inlairaent Losevlnrcsuncnt I'top.t,, l.atul

479.94S.710.61 5t2.778.65191 175.071.0E0 El

479,949,710 61 5t2.718,6514 475 071 080.61

2,,155,56J,1 54.62 2!!S.s63, r s4.!2 2E.06

2.155.563.154 62 2,455,563.r 54.6_2 75 373 28 06

2.455.563,t54.62 2.455.563.t 54 62 2,275.373 328 06

?l.l2E 06Nel Value-lnleslment Land 45i 15,1 62 63 r54 6l

J

t92.926.196.69
15,.{ ,541,494.27



r69,729,841.86 97,100,210.61 100,903,152.61Property, Plrnt rnd EqtripseDt

tntrneible Ass€!s

Buildings rnd Other Structrres
Buildings
Ac cunulate.l De pre c Mt o n- l l u i I L ngs

Accotulated I pai cnl Losses-Bti|dinAs

Net value-Buildings

Tm[sport tion Equipm.rt
Motor vehicles
Aentulated Depte.@tion Mokt Ve hi.les
Accudulated Inparnet,t Losses-Motor vehrcles

Net Valu€-Motor Vetucles

Furniturc, Firtures rdd Book!
Fumiture and Fixtures

Accuh ated Deprecution-l: mtute an.l Fittures
Accumuldted Impan te Lotses-l-umture anl Futurc!
Net Value-Fumiture and Fixtures

l,€.sed Aa!€6 ImproveE€.ts
Leased Ass€ts Improvements. Buildings
AccM lat.d Deprectutbn-l.ease<l Assets In?rowtnekts, Buildthg!

Accun lated lnpen enl l,assesJ,e6e.l -4rx.t! ln?rcventents, Buildng!
Net valu+Leased Assets Improvements, Buildings

88.125.272.69

t85.497.695.00
(104.701.276 l5)

727,695.AO

727.695.00

Machi.e.v.nd EquipmeDt

Office Equipment
Accun ated De?reciation Olfice Equpneht
Acc nulatel Impairme l l,asse*Qfrce Equipnent
Ne1 \ alu+Ofllce Equipment

Infomution and Communication T€.hnology Equipment

Accun dled Deprc.btionJnforndtian and ( annuni.altuk 1 e.hnolop l::'

A.'cuntloled Inparnant Losse*lnfornanon an.l Q)nmnrcanon l e.hnolo

Net ValueJnformation and Communication Technology Equipmenl

Communicalion Equipment

Accut ulated Dep.eciation-(bnnuntdnon Lquipnent
Accunulated Inpotne Losses-(:onnuhicatbn Equipne
Net Valoe.Communication Equipmeni

Other Machinery and Equrpment

Accumutated Deyec iation-Othet lTachtkery an.J Equipn'eht

Arcunuldted Inpaiheht La$es-Othet i,luchike ry und l:quryneht
Net Valu+Other Machinery and Equipment

80.793 418.85 '7)7 695.00

t!.784.20391 1.1..188 702.65

1.466 105 67

6,213,617 16 12.307,883 32

3t6.486.85

201.679.2t 378.226.81

l5 63,1.626.85 l9 174 793 30

5.841,9I r0
(3.872.510 85)

4.898,044.16
(3,131,938.69)

9 ,7',76.130 _07

(7,230.219.881

37,394,1,11.92

(l1.120,524 46)

17,394,141.92
(25.086,258 60)

76.812,0',73 .95
(43.163.719.31)

I5.631.626.85 l9 171 791.30

39 070.105 4l

r0 l9

ll 708 6.1

2.462.247 73

15.850.0r5.13

15.850.015.,13

741 5l

'741,046 51

L6 111.937.34

11 8.12

I1.409 18.12

r 1.,109.518.12

I,i64,869.65
(r.028,182 80)

r,r64,869.65
(3,028.182 80)

3,.ll5.873 53

(1,062,580 68)

136,486.85

707 922 37

(503,243.16)
707,922.3?

(329,695 56)

353.292.85

3,716.323 t4
(1,t14,075 4l

16,328.647.90

G0,694.021 05)

47,183,147.90
(28,008,354 60)

40 ,472,587 _90

124.622.552 47)

'749 152_17

2.219.859 45

(1.,169.07614)
2.480 274 45

(1.330,821.96)
3,965,490 70

12,224 ,444. t9)

750 783,II 749 452 47

44.301.071 36 49.825 703 3l
70.977,24873

(16.676.177 .37 )

69 ,932,U8_73
(20,106,945.42)

34.724.580.38

08.612.643 04

4:l.l0l 07r 36 49 82-i 703 3l l6 1l 1.937l4

t2 111.883 88 ll0 027 94

12.133.88188 28,130.027 94
Construction in Progr6s

Constructron in Pro$ess-Buildlngs and Other Sructures

131 88188
12.133.883.88

9.689,r49.02 l0,J12,2,tE.19

Int ngible Assetr

Conputer So{tware

Accuh ated i4do i:uton-(:onPutet Soliedre
Accumulated I pattuefll Lasses (bryutet Saltare
Net Value-Computer SoftrBre

9.689,t,19 02 10,112,248.39

21.418.91'.7 71

(l r.106.729.35)
21.1t8,977 74

(l1.729.828 72)

)t .t t9 .977 .74

(9 ,7 t0 ,159 62)

689.149 02 l0 ,18 39

1.969.420 4i

750.783 l1

4



Deferred Tax Assets 885.973.620.77 879,071,795.90 887,239,50E.90

879 071.795 90 887 .508 90D€ferred Tsx Assets

DeienedT Assets

885.971.620 77

885.973.620.77 887,239.508 908'.79 .071 .795 90

10s,113,368.06Right of Use Asset

Other NoFCurrent Ass€ts

Oth.r Aisets
Other Assets

AcMulated l pannent Losses-Other Assets

N€t Value-Olher Assets

Total Notr-Currert Ass€c

118,112,116.26

105.113,368.06 ll8 712.',]16 26

229 ,362.356 .87 226,871.035 20

r99,907 ,700.65 217 1.92

217 9.1r.931 92

2t7,941.93192

2,04s.262.59

Right-of-Use Assets

Righl-ol-Use Assets, Buildings and Other SEucrues

A.cudulated Deprccotion Right4IIlse Assets Ruill\rys un.l l)lhet S,7uct

Net Valu+Right-of-Use Assets. Buildings and Other Structures

2,045 .262.59
28.0r2.356 88

125 ,987 .094 29)

Trust Liabililiel

Dcferred Cr€d itr^lDearned lncome

Trust Lirbilities
Cuarantlsecuity Deposits Payable

i21.248 988 8l) 108 158 tE9.t
045.262 59 105.111,368 06 |8 712 716 26

640.696.479.19 652 I15.853.12 612 9.ll

652 115.853 l2 672 590.989 3l

15,E07,125.38 J7.E96.225.65 5 ll5.E7

l5 807.125 38 37.896.225 65 5l 5 87

3 l2.r.E0 ?30.68

3.776.12180 2.596.235 96 2,535,710 68

1,93.t,325.11 I,763,065.11 19 l6E.16

4.9i4,325 ll 4,763,065 I l
.+.76r.065 : l

4,791.168.36
,+.791.168.36

LL{BILITIIS

640,696,479 l9
640,696,41919

1.037,9 r3.,123 76

5.956,414.54
90,058.175.89

l.t 32,044,191 89

1,042.110.37

78,614 ,002.23

1.017,508.203 38

1,117.026 83

61,366.300.67

652,115.E53.12 6 t2,590.989.31

640.696 179.t9 652 I 15 853.12 672,590.989 3l

14,992,473,255.41 17,996,89s,S72.60

29,82t.810,117.12 29,167,095,265.50 756,676,128.s3

I,133,928,014.19 r,211,700.50.{.49 r,079,991 88

1.131.928.014 l9 l,2l1,700,504.19 1.079,991,530 88

Finaucial Lbbilities

Payable3
Accounts Payable

Due to Ofiicers and Employes
Insuanco8.einsurance Premium Payable

IDter-Aqency Payables

Inter-AgeDcy Payables

Income Trx P.yable
lncome Ta\ Payable

Deferred Credits
Other DefeEed Cr€ditr

Du€ .o BIR
Due to Pag-IBIG
Due to PhilHalth
Due to Pare.t Corpoations
DUC tO SSS

Due to Treasurer ofthe Philippines

'7.298,720 67

431,540 02

279.t95.44
6.80'7 .639 _64

272,250 27

117 779 34

8,859.321.70
357.532 l6
150.269 39

40,584.546.46
221.215_75

| ,293 .230_41

4.914.125 I I

r80.r23,,t91.78

160,121,49r 78

180.121.491 78

5

Current Lirbilitie3

14,402,289,253.45

2,596,23s.96

t5,613 .70',7 .76

342,62815
225.261 23

20.428j24 89

226,566 00

999.537 02

t99,907,700.65
199.907.700 65



264,166,619.12 224,73r,648.85 166,197,915.22

_26,1.166 6t912 731 166 .49 7 .915 )2211 648.85

Leave Benefits Palable

Relirement GratuiO Payable

Other Provisions - Co insency Fund Payable

65,013.639.63
8,789.546.67

190.163,433 l2

,17,468.086 46

14,614.156 4l
162.6,19-.105 98

16,',7',1 6.159 21

24.276.776 45

99,444.919 56

Other Pa)abler

Trust Liabilities

Finance and

Trust Liabiliti€s
Trust Liabilities

Stockholders' Equity
ShareCapilal
Subscriptons Receivable

18,989.071,527 79 t9 .045 .241.4t4_71

t9,0s8,38r,233.,t2

I ,l 88,01 6,215.27 I ,026,979,456.39

r8,989,071,52?.79

I3.145.818 71

1e,04sr4111!il

92 ,.1.89

457 7l 89

755 165

18,755 165 50.90

18,755,165,550.90

l9 056.737.20
5.519.056,717 20

00

10,000 00

Othe. Payibl€s
Dividends Paysble

Ofter Payables

Tohl Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liibilities
Finatrcial Liabilities

Payable!

39.952.377 41

1.148,061.817.83

53.763 .231 .13

9 73.216.224.96

19.822.656 68

905.634.717 21

1.188.016.215 27 l,026 ,979 .156 39 975

2,790,751.915.95 2.708,5?4.837.10 2 766.82

2,093,906.2t 13, 145.818.71

093 906 21 13,145,818.71 23 771 473 6t
2.093.906 21 23.71).0',t3 6t

IE 071 5)',7',79 19.045.24t,414.71

Total NoD-Current Lirbiliti€s

Sroclhold€rs' f,quity

8.031.913)97 77

7J90,lr.],r94.98

7.i90,131,194.98
7.390.133.t94 9E

f,QtrITl'

I 8,991 ,165,,1.34.00 18,77E,917,62.1.51

21,781,917,3,r9.9s 21,766,962,010.s2 2l 27,619,191.33

8.0.11,91.].397.77 5,519,056,7J7.20Rel!ired Earnitrgs(Dcfi cit)

Retaired Errningr(Defi cit)
Retained Eamings/(Defi cit) 8.031.911.197 77

r 0,000,000.00

10,000.000 00

25.000.000 00

(t 5,000.000 00)
25,000.000 00

05,000,000 00)
25,000,000.00

( 15.000.000 00)

Total Liabiliti€s and Equity

ident {

2

8,0,r1,e13,3e7.77 7!!q.!!1,!9!.2L s,529,056.717,20

a30.111.12 29,167,09s,265.50 2 756

President & CEo
lle Grou

Approval

A TTl'- I,IiO DEOCAMPO
olC-Senior Vi Presidenl
s Cluster

b

& Cenified

Total Equity

10,000,000.00

10.000,000.00

Approved by:



Annex B

Kugox! "1 Ka^u^ifud, u l4qbluunl fuau*fug

SOCTAL HOUSINC FINANCE CORPORATION
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

ALL FUNDS
FOR THE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2023

(With Comparutive Figutes for CY 2022)

2023

Income
Service and Business Income

Financial Income

129,406.57 3 .0'.1

13.652.044.31

1 t1 .932.7 09 .1 6

16. t89.553.75

Totrl Income 1 31,122,26j.51

ErpcDsai
Personnel Services

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Financial Exp€nses

Non-Cash Expenses

346.573,607.83

339.3't 4.324.62

2.265 .298.49
40.406.871.71

27 6.7 68.383 .34

313.879,682.78

1,618,982.59
15 039 l.5l

Total Exp.nses 728,620,102.65 661,i06,870.22

Profir(Loss) B.forc Tar
Income T.x Exp€nse(Bcnefi t)
Profit{Loss) Aft€r Tax
Net -{ssistance/Subsidy(Financial .{ssistrnc€/Subsidy/Contribution)
N.t Income(Loss)
Other Comprchcnsiv. lncome(Loss) for the Period
Comprehcnsivc Incom.(Loss)

7.1,,138,5tJ.73
,tJ5J,302.,t3

66,815,19.tJ0
15J,t7,039.99
51,468J53.tt

r,881,1tt,6J0.00
70,075,212.10

686,40 1.23

756,:180,,179.53 1,9.t2,599,983.31

79.53 1.9t2,599,983.31

Prep ared & Cenified by Recommending Approval:

-\BE ATT\" LEO B

OIC-Vice President I OIC-Senior V President & CEO

llershi Crou S ort ClusterFinance and

v
800 Plaza,8737 Pasco de noxas, Hahatl City 1226 l etrc Nanils' Philipptncs

9k632) 7750-e$7 b 50 O ro X O stlcprr @ww.shlc.dfi8u.t.goY.Ph 7

2022

80.t,058,617.J8

Approved by:

DEOCAMPO
President



Annex B- I
Kugtl"tg ^1 Koh4^iful, u llqbfun4 P. gr"d.E

SOCIAL HOTISING FTNANCE CORPOR{TION
DETAILEI'STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSII'E INCOITIE

ALL FTTNDS

FOR THE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2023
(With Conparati)e FigltesJbr CY 2022)

2023

Servic€ and Busincss lrcomc
Business Imomc

Interest Incoms Loans ard Receivables

Fines and Penaltr€s-Business Incotne

Other Busaness lncome

Total Busin.$ Ircomc

429.909.072.74

296.547,143.58
2,950,156.75

424.591,083 l3
280.629.495 76

t2 '7tI 130 88

12 .).07 1 17.9 32.709.76

Firrncirl Ircomc
lntere$ lmome-Noles

Interest Incomc-Bank Deposi6

Interesl Income - OtlFrs

Totrl Fb.ncirl Income

|,197.666 66

72.185,485 87

68,t9t.78

I,l 14.930.56

t 5,030.459 l8
16.1 0l

73,6 52.0{J.31 16.1t9,55J.75

71.1.122.r63.:l

f,rpcnscs

Pelsootrel Scrvicca
Sihri€s rnd !lrg6

Salaries and Wages-Regular

Total S.hri.s rnd wr86

Oth.r Comp.Brdon
Persornel Economic Relief Allo*ance (PERA)

Repres€ntation Allowance (RA)
Trursportation Allowance (TA)
ClothinSrunifbrm Allowance
Honomala
Overtinrc and Nighl PaY

YEar End Bonus
Mid-Year Bonus
Cash Gift
Other Bonuses and Allowances

Torrl Oth.r Collrpetrlrtior

Pcrsotrrel Beo.lit Cotrtrihutiotrs
Rerirem. and Life Insurance Premiums

PaglBlG Contnbuions
PhilHeallh Conribulrons
Emplqees CoDrpensation InsLtrance Prenliums

Providen Welfare Fund Contribulions

Toral Pcrsonnel Bctr.fit Co nbrlions

7,156,420.00
257.000 00

2,823.125.40
77.050.00

5 .447 .182.50
263,000.00

2,409 .297 .66

78.450.00

19,s80,t33 4718.235 835.12

2 .52 21 .118,663.63

Otber Pcrsoro.l B.refit3
Retirem€nt Cratulty

Termrnal t*a!e Benefils

Total Other Pcrsono€l B€n.fits

993,203 72

34,035.217 32 15.2.1i.6i.1.11
15,245,6s,|.,1335.02E.{81.01

Toirl P€rsotrtr€l S€rvices 346.S7.1.607.83 276,76t,183.J4

G av
8OO Plaza,8737 Paseo de ioxas, alatt Cltl 1226 Motto l anits' Phlliqplncs

9/+632) 7750-ffi37 to 50 O o X O slrlcprr @wwn.shtc.dhsu.l'goY'9h

801.058.6t7.18

175.909.795 3l )32.732.734 7l
f75,909,795.31 132,732,734.11

5,078,540 12 5,205,770.08

4.240,526.79 4,292,500 00

4.621,419 56 4,435.619 72

1,242,000 00 I,281,780.00

5.007,709.03 3-252.623.46

t4.982.303.25 11,078,289.35

14.933.141.00 10,890,300.00

1,086.250.00 1.087,750 00

55.669.615.85 59,486,697.96

107.085.900,94 t0r,011J30.57



Annex B- I

2023

6.i94,990 45 I1.338,019 70

2022
Mrintenrnce ird Olher Oper.ting Exp€nscs

Trrveltug Exp€ns€s
Travelrng Expeff es-Local
Tmv€ling Expenses-Foreign

Total Trrvcling Erpcnscs

Traioirg.rd Scholarship Erpense!
Training Expenses

Tobl Trrinhg and Scholrrship frpetrses

Supplies a Mrterhls Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses

Accountable FomB ExpeDses

Drugs and Medicines Expeises

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses

Fuel, oil and Lubricants Expenses

SemFExpendabl€ Machinery and Equipmed Expenses

Semi-Expendable Fumrlure, Fixtures and Books Expe.ses

Olher Supplies and Mat€rials Expenses

Totrl Suppli€s and Mrterials trrpenses

Utility Exp€nses
Water Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Total Utility Expemes

216 .168l7
6,59.1,990.45 11,55.t,488.07

2 732 135.06

2,712,135.06

7 .283 ,26',7 6',7

145.000 80

399,193 15

88,480 50

4,208.053.60
56.848.s0

480 00

1.457.080.:5

8,029,101 52

581.368 l0
143,880.95

181,.{72 l6
5,482.670 52

1.468.523 00

302.288.95
355.156 60

13,838..104.37 16,5.t6..t61.E0

719,047 50

9,857,11s.6s

10.576.183.15

Communicrtiotr f,xpeN€s
Postag€ and Courier Sewices
Telephone Expenses

Intemet Subscription Expenses

Cable. Saletlite. Telegraph and Radio Expenses

Totrl Commudcrtion Erp€N€s

2.897 ,549 t2
I.816,522 00

],22s.23109
7t.267 49

8.010.572.70

Prol€ssionr I Services
t egal Senices

Auditing Se.vices
Consultancy Sen'ices
O1h€r Professional Services

Total Profe3sioml S€rvices

344.926.76
7.100.00

8,046.939.20

Confidenlial, InteUigence.rd f, xtraorditrary f, xpenses

Exlraord rnary and Miscellaneous Expenses

Total Cotrfidenti.l, totelligence ,rnd Ertraordimry Expetr 903.810.23

909.801 5.+

909,E03.5.1

I 15.000 00

905 ,158 8l
t.238,461 85

820.216 71

9,311,624.19 2,171,678.59

C€rcral Services
Janitorial Servrces

Secunty Services

Clerical Services

Orh€r Geneml Services

Totrl G.n.rrl S€nic6

4.325.551 02

50.699.626.47
135.73t.730 53

14,544,199 I I

205,107,110.13 201,126,322.17

85.600.00
215.) 12.66

3 .341 ,723 .2t

96,513 50

21.405.00
2,500.00

I

Tolol and Maintemocc 2,5Et,617.01 3,742.871.37

3.640.019 62

3,6,10,019.62

1.17,1,q49 7i
10,093.914 99

I1.E6E,894.7,1

3,423,726 22

1 .893 ;787 '.72

t.2t6.910.,17
58.660 95

8,s91,085.36

l.s4l,382 02

42,633.880 35

l4t .987 ,549 87

I2.961.510 2l

R€pairs sd lliiDter.nce
R€pain and Maintenance-Buildings and Other Structures 29, I 5 7 50

Repairs and Maintenance-Machinery and Equipnent 566,802 58

RepairsandMaintenance-TmnsportationEqurpment I,899.98478
RepainandMaintenance-Sem;ExpendableInibrmation 67,07340
Repairs and Maintenan€e-Leased Asse6 Irnprovements 3-778 75

R€pairs and Maintenan€e-Semj-Expendable Other Machin, 700 00

Repairs and Maintenance-Semi-Expendable Office Equipn l,l,l20 00

RepairsandMaintenance-Semj-ExpendableFumiture,Firl -



2023

29,419,316.61
667 719.08

15,096.029.96

Annex B-l

2022

14.102,21416
326.0'.16.72

Tares. Itrsurance Premiums and Other F€es

Taxes Duties and l-icenses

Fidelity Bond Premiums

Insurance Expe'x€s
Totrl Taxcs, Insuranc€ Premiums atrd Other Fe€s

28.444.974 58

177,064 37

797.30',7 72

Other Mrinteduce.nd OpeEting Exp€mes
Ad!enising. Promolonal and MarLerng F\penses
Pridins and Publication Expenses

Represenlation Expenses

Tmnsportalion and Delivery Expenses

Rent{,ease Expenses

Membershrp Dues dnd Contflbulion. to Organizalronr

Subscriparon Expenses

LitigdiorrAcqulred Assels Expenses

Dire€tors and Conmnttee Members' Fees

Financial Assistance/Subsidv/Contribution

Malor Events and Conventions Expenses

Other Maintenance and Op€rating Expenses

Total Other Maht€nrnce.trd Op€rating Erpers€s

Totrl lUaintcnance rnd Other Oper.ting Erp€nses

2.999.602.41

189.321 90

1,979.010 29

6i,789 00

7,383,471 25

4.624 90

3,232,12168
85,450 00

t42.295 26

I,324,295 00

1,102,7 t2 52

15.098.884 50

14.297.329 20

559.924.08

881,s17.50
6.221 ,817 .72

19t,415.s6
6 ,854,252.49

578.788.09

2.450.581 84

I,.{31.000.00

1,472.506 64

5.121.530 08

,17,90.t,913.91
ti 021 086 01

,10,788,420.41

339,37 4,121-62 311,879,682.7E

Financial Erp€nses
Firancial Exp€ns.s

Interest Expenses

Bank Charg€s

Other Financial Charges

Totzl FiDrDcial f, rpens€s

812.036.06
1,13.928 00

1,309.33.141

2,265,298.19

Notr-Cash f,rp€trses
Depre.irtion

Deprecialion-Buildings and Othe, Structures

Depreciation-Machinery and Equipment

Depreciation-Tra$portalion Equipment

Deprecialion-Fumjture, Fixtu.es and Books

Depreciation-l€a$d Assets Improvements

Depreciation-Right-of-UseAssets
Total Depreci.tion

6,78t,867 80

6,600.7r 8 62

3.454,716 45

124.004 36

6.569,23t 95

8.888.660 0l

6,617,133.89
3,385,802 l3

129,273 05

1.756.810.30

16.090.669 87

32 t9 199.19 27.919,649.24

Amonizaton-Others-Origination and Appraisal Cosl

Amoraization-lnlangible Ass€ts

Totrl Amortization

Impairm.nt l,oss
Impairrnenl Loss-Loans and Receivables

Total Imprirmcnt Irss

1 .765 ,129 .24

623.099.37
2,38Er2E.61

5.599.443 91

5.599.4.13.91

Total Non-Cash f,xpetrles

74.438.51,1.73

t,J63,302.43
70.075,212.30

66.8t5,39.3.30
1sJ47,039.99

40,.t06,E71.71 75,039,821.51

72E,620,102.6s

708,860.088 00

708,860,088.00

51,468,353.31

881 9',7 l3t 00

1,881,297,132.00

667 ,306,E70.22

Profig(lrss) B€fore Tax
Itrcome T Exp€nse(Bcnefi t)
P'ofir(Inss) Aft€r Tax

-Assistatrce rnd Subsidy
Assbtatrce and Suhidy

Subsidy from Nanonal Governmenl

TotalAssist nce and Suhsidy

Assist,rDcc/Subsidy/Cortribution
Assistance 10 NGOS/POS 22.451.820 77 165 502 00

Totrl -{ssisarDce/Su 22.15 [.77 I65.502.00

10

649.76',7 3t
46.92',1 13

922 288 t5
l,6tsBsL59

2.1 19,7S6 93

1.196.269 73

3,516,066.66

4) ,544 .065 61
,t3.54,t,065.61



2023

686,405,267.23

2022

1,881,131,630.00

Annex B-1

Net

Net Income/(Irss)
Oth€r CompreheNive Income/(lrss) for the Period
Total Other Comprehensivc IncoDe{l,oss) for the P€riod
Comprehensive Incomd(lrss) 756.,180.479.s.1 r ,932.599,983.31

Approval: Approved by:

ATTY. LEO B.
OIC-Senior

Cluster
President & CEO

11

7s6,480,{79.5.1

Y

1.932,599,983.11
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SOCIAL HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
CONDENSf,D STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AS OF DECf,MBER 3I,2023

l ith ( anparartc I igures /.t (:v 2t)22)

2023 2022

CASH FLOWS FROII OPER{TIF"G ACTIVITIES

Collection of Income/Revenue
Rec€ipl of Assistance/Subsrdy
Collection of ReceiEbles
Reodpt of IrteFAgency fud Trmsfqs
Trust Receipts
Other Receipts

Totzl Crsh ltrflows

1.291,549.053.11
708.860.088 00

2,608,461.06

1.239.089.913.69
2,19r.248,r32 00

2.666,694 67
106,t06.61
288,550.41147.000 00

101.394 78 733 625 22

2,00J,465,996.98 .3,4.]7,.33J,222.60

Cash Oltflows
Payment of Expass
Purchase of Invenlori€s
C'rant of Cash Ad\"ncrs

RefiDd of Deposits
Remrttnc€ ofPersoonel Benefit ContributioDs md Medaior.v Deductions
Grul ol Fomcral Arsrnance Subsrd) Conlflbu,ron
Releasc of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers
Releas€ of funds for mortgage contacls
Olher Dsbursements

Tot l C.sh Oudrows

Net Crsb Provid.d b/(Used i,) Openti'g Aclivities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTINC ACTIVTTIf,S

851.28?,107 40
13,926,115 _28

9,796.412.98
70,626,523 2t

7.503.575.t I
44.171 ,313 .37
23.600,942 09
38,228,60t 34

:r,148.27?,335.53
317.218.:6

459.575,788 78
20,535,821.46
11.132.484 9l
91.152,860.38
2.176,t4111

10.524,129 39
464,197 48

30.365.52713
1.639.91t,77 5 87

175.15201

4,208,341,604.47 2,286,374,085.I8

(2,20.1.E7s,607.,{9) t37.12

Crsh Inflows
Receipl of Ifteresl Emed
P.ocee.ls from Matued Investrnenls/Redemption oflong-term Investmentr/Renr

Toaal Cash Inflows

64.759.24195
2.435 ,479,067 .48

11.822.185.28

,,500,23E.309.:t3 933,0E8,861.71

Cash Outflow!
Puchase/Constnrcnon of Propedy. Plant and Equipm t
Puchase of Investm€ots

Purchale/Construction of In\Bineni Properry

Purchale of Intansible As$ts
Torrl C.$ oudlows

2..375.479.067 4A
6.710.560.00

861.040,833 32

t52.677.686 56

299.000.00

-?W-12,1,7s9,2,11.95

079.88

Net Cisb Prcvided By((lsed In) Inv6ting Activfti6 ,519,218.1

CASH FLOWS FROI\T FINANCING ACTIVITIf,S

Cash Oltflows
Palment of Long-Tem Liab ities
Pa),meni of lntercst on Loans ad Other Finucial Ch ses
Palment of CasI Dividends

Tot l C.sh Oudlows

Net Ctsh Providcd Byl(Usd lD) Finmcing .{ctiviries

INCREASE4DECREASE) IN CASH A"\D CASH EQUIVALf,NTS

Efieds ofErch.trge Rate Changes otr Cish and Cash Dquiv:lerts

CASH AND CASH EQUIYALf,NTS, JANUARY I

CASH AND CASH EQTII\'ALf,NTS, DECEMBER3I

2.445.9E9 68
676.17)-96

53.763,231.43

J.839.465 40
323,586 8l

9 016 34

s6.88s,39.1.07 55

(56,EE5,39{.07)

(2,r.]7,00r,759.61) 1,049,462.8s0.70

5,905,.)72,{55.26 56

3.768,370,695.65 5,905,J72,4ss.26

Prepeed & Cernfied by: Recommendrng Approval

ATTY. Lf,O B.
OIC-Senior V Presrdenl & CEO

Comptrollership Croup Support Cluster

12

Approved by

I



2022

CASII FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Itrflows

Collection o f lncome,/Reven ue

Collection ofservice and business income

Collection of other non-opemting hcome

Receipt o f Ass istancds ubsidy

Subsidy fiom Nanonal Covemment Agencies

Collection of Receivables

Collection of loans and receivables

Collection of re€eivable from audit disallowances and/or charges

Collection of other roceivables

Receipt of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers

Receipt of funds for other inter-agency tnnsactions

Trust Receipts

Receipt of guaranty/security depositj

Collection of other trust receipts

Olher Receipts

Other miscellaneous receipts

Totel Cash ltrflows

C.sh Outllo\Ys

Paymenl ofExpenses

Paym€nt of p€rsonnel services

Paymenl ol mainlenance and olher operatmg expenses

Paym€nt of finaicial expenses

Payment of expenses pertaining to/incu ed io the prior years

Purchase of Inventories

Purchase of inventory held for coosumption

Purchase of SemiExpendable Infomation and Communications Techno

Purchase of semi-expandable rnachinery and equipment

Purchase of semi-expandable other machinery and equipment

Purchase of semi-expandable fumitur€. fixlures and books

Gmnt ofCash Advances
Advanc€s to officers and employees

Prepayments

Prepaid R€nt

Prepaid Insuance

Refund of Deposits

Payment of guamnty deposits

Payment of other deposits

Palment of deposits obligated in prior year

Remittance of Personnel B€nefit Contributions and Mandatory Deductions

Remittance of taxes withheld
Remittance to GS I S/Pag-IBIG/PhilHealth,iS SS

1,291,549,053,1,1 1,239,089,913.69

1.281.065.744.90

10,483,308.24

?08,860,088.00

r.232.t79.910 08

6,910,003.61

2,19t,248,132.00

708.860.088.00

2,608,,161.06

2.191.248.132.00

2,666,694.61

2,258,084.14

350.376.92

2,657,444 61

9.250 00

106.306.61

r47.000.00

306.306 61

288,550.11

r47.000.00 22t.441.81

6?.t05.60

3,133,625.22301.39{.78
301,394.78 3.133.625 22

2,003,465,996.98 3,131,333,222,60

Esr,287,307.40 4se,!l!i!!il
33 7 .524.408 .14
,189.032,498.14

8.889,274 09
15,E41,126.73

13,926,375.28

236,s29 .893 .79

r41,4s9 ,169 .t 3

4.207,241 .44

14.3 79 .37 8.42

20,535,821,,16

13,887,975.78
4.750.00

2',7,349.50

6,300.00

20,429,493 .7 |
2.985.00

24,435.00
22.143.15

s6,t64.00

l1,132,484.919,196,412.98
9.796.412 .98

10,626,523.21

I t,132.,18.1.91

91,152,860.38

10.230.46',7.'t2

60,396,055.49

7,s03,575.11

r0.8,15.200.99

80.307.659.39

2,116,147.17

219.t32.00
'7.224.443.I

8s9.273.21

41,111 ,313.31

1.316,873.90

30,52,1,329.39

19.21 t.066 .16

2 t.933,883.04

1,632.363 87

6.E09,007.04
19.700.616.12

vident/welfare fu nd contribution 4.014 705 6lRemittance of

v ffi
800 Plaza,8737 Pesao de noxas, el6tl Citl 1226 llotro Men 8,Ph tpplncs
Ob632) 7750-d637 to 50 O@)(Oshlcph @sww.shtc.tlhsud.qoY.ph

IJ

Kulrt*g ^t Koa^a^ifud, u llqintunl P.bLhLh.6

SOCIAL HOTTSING FINANCE CORPORATION
DETAILED STATEMENT OF C-{SH FLOWS

ALL F(NDS
AS OF Df,CEMBER 3I,2023

(With Conparative Figureslot' Cy 2022)

2023



2023

23,600,942.09

2022

464,191.18Crrant of Financial Assistance/Subsidy/Contribution

Grant of financial assistance to NCOS/POS

Grant of other assistance/subsidy/contributioo

Release of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers

Advances to Procurement Service
Advances to Other Govemment Corporations for purchase of goodvservr

Release of funds to Parent Corporations

Release of other inter-agency fund transfers

Release offunds for mongage LonEacls

Release of funds for mortgage contracts

Advances to contEctors

Other Disbursements
Refund of customers' d€posit
Refund of income taxes withheld
Other disbursements

Totd Crsh Oudlows

Net Crsh Provided by/(tls.d in) Opereting Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM IIWESTING ACTIVITIES

Crsh Itrflows

Receipt of Interest Eamed

Proceeds from Matured lnvestrnents/Redemption of Long-tem Investments

Redemption of long lerm-in\ eslmenls

Proce€ds from mafured investrnents

Proceeds from Investment Securities at Amortized Cost- Lcgal Liability I

23.600.9,12 09

38,228,601.34

8,100.00

456.097 48

30,365,527 .13

2.019,086.75

5 ,936.519 .34

9 ,99 | ,r17 .57

20.281.157.6E

3,148,277,335.53

4.287.725.64

4.35s .912 .13

2t .121 ,829 .36

t,639,911,115.81

2.750.599.874. l 8

391 ,677 .46t .35

3t7,218,16
317.208.80

9:t5

444.349 81

24,813 6t
5.988.53

-ifr,;ilni4T 

ir86J74,o8s.i8

Q?!!,87i,617!4L 150,959,1J7.,r2

6{,759,2.11.95

2,43s,419,061 .18

14,822,185.2t

9ta,266,616.43

2.235 .419 ,067 .4&

200,000.000.00

911.030,831 32

'7.235.843.t1

Total Cash ltrllows

Cish Outflows

2,500.238J09.13 933,088,861,71

Purchase/Construction of Invesgnent Property

Purchase of land

Puchase/Construction of Property. Plant and Equipment

Purchase of transportation equipment

Purchase/Acquisition of Investments

Other long-term investments

Purchase of Intangible Assets

Purchase oi computer software

Total Cash outflows

Net Cesh Provided By(Us€d In) lnvestitrg Activitrcs

152,677 ,686.56
152.671 ,686 .56

6,710560.00

2)1s,419,067 .48

6,710,560.00

861,0d0,833.32

2.3',t 5 .479 .067 .48 861.040.833.32

299,000.00
299,000.00

2 7 ,067.48 t,020,728,079.88

121,7 59 ,211 .95 (87 ,639r18.r7)

14

1.776.116.846.84
( 136,145.070.97)

475,152,01



Prepared &

CASH FLO\\'S FRO]IT FI\ANCING AC'I'I\ ITIES

C.sh Outllows

Palanent of Long-Term Liabilities
Payment of finance lease payable

Palment of Ioterest on Loans atrd Other Financial ChaBes

Payment of Cash Dividends

Totrl C.sh Outflort
N.t Crsh Provid.d By/(Lls.d ltr) FimnciDg Activiti.s

INCREASE/(DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH f,QUIVALONTS

CASII AND CASH EQUWALf,NTS, JANUARY I

CASH AND CASH EQI,'IVALENIS, DECEMBf,R 3I

by Recommending Approval:

2.445.9t9.68

676,112.96

3.839..1{,5-10

123.586.&

2023 2022

2,{{5,989.68 3.E39.165.{0

5J,76r,231.iJ l6.Jr

56.885.191.07 ,3,85?,06E.55

(s6,E85J94.0?)

(2,rJ7,001,?59.61)

,{55.26

(13,E57,068.55)

5

1,049,462,850.70

1,855,909,60,1,56

Approved b),

ANABI
OIC

Finance alld Comptrollership Group Suppon Clusler

ATTY. LEO
OIC-Senior v

A. LAXA
President President & CEO

15

President.?

J,768,170,695.65 5.905J72,{55.26



Kuytrg q Kot^aaiful" u ltqLfu*q knaattu/"*D

V
800 Plaza, 8737 Pasoo de noxas, ektfi CIU 1226 fitatrc llrnltr, Phtfipplncs
9/+632) 7750-0837 to 50 O @ X O srrcpn @wwu.shlc.dhsu.Lsot ph

d Cert

lce

SOCIAL HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

.{LL FUNDS
FOR THE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2023

(ll/irh Conparanve Figtrcsfor CY 2022)

Retained Errnings/
(Delicit)

Shrre (lrpit,rl TOTAL

7,757,631,599.58 10,000,000.00 7,767,631,599.5tBALANCE AT JANtlARY I.2022

ADJUSTMENTST
Add/(Deduct):

PFRS 9 & 16 Adjustm€nts
Othcr Adjustnents

RESTATED BALANCE AT JANTIARY I, 2022

CH.{NGES IN EQTIITI' FOR 2022
Add/(Deduc():

Comprehensive lncome for the year

Othet Adj ustrnents

Dividends Payable

BALANCE AT DECEMBER3I, 2022

CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR 2023
Add(Deduct):

Comprchensive Income for the year

Other Adjustsnents

Dividends Payable
BALANCE AT DECEMBERSl, 2023

Appropriatcd ls rl D.ccmbcr 3I, 2023

Funds appropriated for HDHP Project

Funds apgopriated for MARAwI
Funds appropriated for CMP

UrFappropriat.d e3 rt December 31,202.1

by:

ident .)
Fi Comptrollership Group

(2.238,207.1t2.-t8)
(367 .7 49 .90)

(2.238.207 -1 12.48)
(367,749.90\

I .932.599.983.3 I

l7 .7 60 .294 09 |
(53-763.231.,13)

I ,932,599,981.3 I

I t7 .923.429 .09)
(53,763.231.43)

5-519,056,7J7.20 t0,000,000.00 5-529,056,737.20

7390,133,19{.9E 10,000,000.00 7J00,r33,19,1.98

756.480.479.53

t7 4.7 47 .E99 .10 )

(39.952.377.44)

EJ3l,9lf,J97J7l0o00,00 t,0.fl,913,397.77

756.480.479.53
('t 4.7 47 ,899 .30)

139.952.377.44)

?.086,455,43E.00

231,618.327.00
7t 1,078,000.00

2.1 6l .632.77
8.031,913,397.77

Rccommendi pproval

ATTY. LEO B.
OIC-Senior vice
Suppon Cluster

EOCAMPO

Approved by

President & CEO

16



SOCIAL HOTISING TINANCf, CORPORATION
TRIAI, BAI,ANC E

December 31.2023

Cash-Collectrns Officers-SupervisinsTeller
Petty Cash

Cash in Bank-Local Curr.ncy. Cunent Accourt-General Fud I

Cash m Ban}-Local Currency. Crent Ac.out-Gmeral Fund lI
Cash n Bank-Local Cunency, Cunent Accourt-Higt Density Housins Pro8tan I

Cash nr Ban}-Local Curency. Cunent Account-Hist Dssrty Housing Pro$am II
Cash in Banl-Local Currency, CuEent Account-Take Out Fund

Cash m Bank-Local Currency, Clrcnt Accout-Developmeni Bank ofthe Plnlippnes
Cash in Bai*-Locrl Currency, Curre Accourt-eTax Fund

Calh trr Bant(-Local Currency. Cunent Account-DOTR
Cash m Bank-Local Cunency. Crent Accomt-Marawi Sheller Fund
Cdh trr Bark-Local Cunency. Current Account-DBP Intramuos
Calh D Bank-Local CEency. CMent Accout-DBP DOTr
Cash rn Banl-Loca, Cuft.ncy. Curent AccoDt-DBP DILG
Local Currency on Hand - Chanee Fmd
Treasrr/ Bills
Time Deposils-Local CEency
lnvestnents in TEasur-v Bills-Local
InvestneDts h Bond'-L@al
lnvesEneDts D Time Deposits-Local Curercy
lnvestrne.t Secuilies at Amorhzed Cost-Legal Lubility lnsuance Fmd

Interesls Receivable-Accrued Interest Receivable

Interesrs Receivable-AHT lDterests Receivable

Mortgase Conbacts Receivabl.-CureDt
Morlgag€ Contracts Receivable-Restuctued IBP

MonSage Conracts Receivable-NlBP

Mortgage Contracts Receiuble-Past Du€

Mongag€ Conracts Receivable-HDH

MorrgaSe Conlracts Receiuble-ltems in Lrhgation

Allowanc€ for lmpairmenl.Monsage ConEacts R€ceivable

Accounrs for cleanns-CMP
Accours for clearirg-[IDH
Loans Recerlable-Ofi e.s-Car Loan

Loans Receitable-O$ers-Calamity Lom
s Rece^?hle-olhe^-AHT Insurake Recervahle

Loans Receilable-Olh*Utrmortizcd OngrDatioD Cost

fiom National Govemmenl AgenciesProcuenEnt Se^rces

Due from Otner GovenmeDt Corporatjo S-HUDCC

ftom OtherGovemment Corpo.ation$Sss
ftom Pdent Corporations

from Other Fund!-AKPF
ftom Other Fund!-DoTR

ue fiom officers and Employees
RecervablesP.oudeDt Fund

17

Nov€mher Balarces December Trensrclions December BalancesACCOUNT Df,SCRIPTION ACCOTINT CODE
Debil Credil Debil Cr€dit Dcbil Credit

0l
0l
0l
0l
OI

0t
0t
0t
0l
0l
0t
0l
0t
0t
0l
0t
0l
02

02

02

02

03

03

03

03

0l
03

03

03

0l
03

03

03

0l
03

03

0l
03

0l
03

0:
03

03

010
020
020
020

020
020

020
020

020
020
020

020
020
020
030

010
020
010

050
010

010
010
050

050
100

100

100
100
100

100

l0!
102

102

990

990
990

010
050

050
070

050
050

010
020

02

00
0l
02

03

04

05

06

01

08

l0
ll
t2
ll
01

0l
0l
01

0l
0l
03

0l
0l
02
0l
02
0l
04
05
06

0l
0l
02
0l
02
00

OJ

0l
0l
02
0l
02
0l
0l
0l
0l

0t
0l
02

02

02

02

02

02

02
02
02

02
02
02
01

05

05

02

02.

II
t).
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0t
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0t
03
0l
03
0l
04
04

05
05
05

1,221.803 J5
1,640.912 03

277.001,158 45
849.939.92
404,349 78

244,981,930.35
231.611.409.2?

333.285.561 4t
38.392 38

2.018,142,968.67

101.540.407.64
191.432.462 49
500.158.98t.95
60.05t,683.58

5.000.00

673,188,578 88

50.000.000.00

102,948,413.02

991.214.72315
242.01025

158,004.29t.59

148,0?5,540.67
313.923,084 65

25,044_29

318,181.409.28
504,840,478.97

8;739,114 50
641.488 06

t2.926.646_31
39,137 29

102.254 95

t2.277 t6
0.00
0.00
000
0.00

000
0.00
0.00
000

1.921,055.55

0.00
10,1,080,072.67

8,655,987 20
3,413,550.55

0.00
000
0.00

|4,288,t'17.97
10,469,780.66

400.203 96

24.250_54

000
19,7 t4.509 8t

000
000
000
0.00
000

20,8',70.684.75

4,086,78158
0.00

3t2.494 5l
000

989,806,0t4 53

242.070 25

191,412,061.43
121,354,483 77

3t3.959.96120
0.08

3t3,330,668.67

535,537,265.93

8.738.69t .70

461,710,122.32
r4,932.070.86

510.00

0.00
510.20

0.00
0.00

373,388.578.88
0.00
0.00

102.948,413.02
000
0.00

0.00
000

146,984,485 05

16,870,122 _52

5.818.138.44
000
0.00
000

3.t66.291,656.29
269.314,421 58

10,853,144.40
t74.t66_15

0.00

4?,311,946.13
t38.760.77
304,246 56

0.00
172,000 00

15,345,988.07
39,673.80

000
000

79.22821
18.761 l6

2,690,512 t1
t,640,912.03

243,593,388.61
27,570.996 82

36',7.471_23

245.006,9'.18.56

236,462,149.88

302.588,17 4.45
t9,415 l8

I .551 ,074,334_41
99.534,983.09

t91,471,089 7E

500,261,236.r0
60,063,450.54

J.000.00
000

300,000,000 00

50.000,000 00
000
000
000
000

3,675,13919
433,094 94

6.266,825,410 l4
479,987 ,691 .36

131,935,598 24
2.812,146.1l0 20
4,606.440.240.26

50,925,357.34

9.745.813.88
342,08? 8t

455.9tJ2.546-06
15.943.430.73
2,292,94615

13.881,122.86
608,153 l5

44,10t,587.35
35,679.865.82

28,711,641_11

t49,083 40

483,t47.36
0.00

1,754,083.64
431.094 94

6.309 -729.822 52

488,201,828.68

134,340,186.1:l
2.812,146,110 20
4.606,440.280 _26

50,925,357 34

9.89J,730 09
342,087.81

483,499,982.38
16,082,19t 50

2,597,233 3t
13.881,122.86

780,153 l5
59.441,575_42

14,848.854 87

24,624,863 .59

149,083 40

249,88106
18,761.16

I11.686.828 7:l :r.163.690,307 05

258,844.640 92

t0.452940 44

I I I



SOCIAL HOTISING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRIAL BA LANCE

Deccmber 3l . 2021

SemFExp€Ddablc Ofr oe Equipment

S.m;Exp€ndable Information and Communicalion Technologr Equipment

SemFExp€ndable Fumirure ard Fixlures

SemFExpendable Books
Semi-Expendablc Communicanon Equipmeni

SemFExpeMabl. ()6€r Machincry and Equipm€nt

Investnenl Propeny. I-arrd

Receivabl.s-olh€r Rec.rwbl.s

Accountabl. Foms, Plares and Snck€rs lnv€nlory

and Medrcmes lnlrntory
Supplies and Maleflah lnventory

DeprccratioD-Burldtrrgs

Depr€ciaiion-Olfi cc Equ'pm€trt
Infmatiotr a Comurcalion Technolog Eq$rpncd

Deprcclatlor-ltrfonnatrcn and Comuicalion T.chnolo8r Equipnol
ommunrcaraons EquDmenl

Depre.rarrm{ommunrcanons Equpmenl
MachnElY ard Equrpmenl

Depre.iatoFolhcr M..hrn.rv od Equ'pm€nl

cunulated DeprecraloFMol(tr Vchrcles

cumulaled Deprecration-FLmrturc and Frxlures

Lulatcd D.prcciruonoth.r SEucrurcs
Equiprlcnl

Accmulared Deprecration-Books

Leased Asset Improvcmcnts. Buildnrss a,ld Other Structures

Construction ir Progress-BuildiDSs and {)lh€r Stnrctures
Deprcciation-Leased Assels Improvemenls, Buildrngs

ADonrzition-conru er Soli*are

A!s.ts, Brildio8s ard Olhcr Structurc!
Dcprc.irtoFRidi-of-Us. Ass.ts. Buildnss and Olhcr Stru.tu s

sp.cial DrsbursirS Ofr ccrs
Ofrccrs ard Bnploy..s

A&anccsto Co raclors
Advrnccs to ColDmunaty fusociation
Pr.paid Rent

18

Norember Brl,inc6s l)€aemher T.{ns{clions Dec.mhcr lhl:rocesA(]COIINT Df,SCRIPTION AC(',OtrN',t (',ODE

Debit ('redir I)rhil Credit l)chit ( redit
03
03

04

04

04

04
04

04
04
04

04
04
05

06

06
06
06

06
06

06
06
06
06

06
06
06
06

06
06

06

06

06
06
06
08

OE

t2
l3
t3
99
99
99

99
99
99

99

05
05

04

04
04
04

05

05
06
06

05
05
0t
04

04
04
M
05
05
05

OJ

05
05

05
OJ

06
06

07
01

01

0'7

09
09
99

0t
0t
0l
0l
0l
OI

0l
02

03
02

02
02

990
990
0t0
020
060
990

020

030
010
020

070
990
010
0t0
0

990
991

020

02t
010

0I
070
0?l
990
99t
010
0lt
010
0

020

021

020
02l
0t0
020
021

010
020
021

030
040
0t0
990

020
040
050

02
03

01

01

0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0t
0t
0t
0l
0t
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0t
0l
0t
0t
0t
0t
0l
0t
0t
0l
0l
0l
0t
0l
0:
0l
0l
0l
0l
0t
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l

499,82t.30
r.201.t23 06
(l16,999.67)
508,171_74

2,t49.013 21

2.100,912.46
3,639,912 60

6,58t 12

168.?4100
1.8t4.162 46

2,4s5.563.1s462
t85.497.695 00

r.749.835 23

l6_560_000 00

i.12J.79136

17.394.14192

1.164.869.65

707.92211

.17.18t.1.17 90

2_080.274 45

000
000

2,062,01E.66
53,107 94

478,590.00

0.00
92,152.72

0.00
0.00
000
000

r06.695.00
000

tE4.770.000 00

104.104,216.15
t6.560.000 00
9.228.146.16

7t6.116.94
0.00
0.00

000
000
000
000
000
000

172.0',t4.55

353.179.80
000
0.00

0.00

498.000.00
0.00

0.00
000
0.00

791,085,981.t0
229.362.156 88

|1932.122 3l
1,973,920 60

108.t50 00

362.006,7 I L39
t.t68.8t l.?89.19

41,1t6.59
000
0.00

0.00
0.00

1,5t5,363.18
288,997.10

E8,954.40
6,905 60

000
11,908.64

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
184,770,000.00
10J,687528.48

16,560,000 00
9,275.749.48

0.00
101265 89

0.00
2lJ.lll69

000
0.00

0.00
9,E25 12

854,500.00

288,t41.75
213,594.80

16.072 83

0.00
000
0.00

421.780 94

000
000

18,509 67

410,228.99
201.330,000 00

139,919.5t6 60
5,08?,449.60

199,369.12

I {4,682.050_4 I
1,700.00

749,654.97
0.00

75,908_57

t,?t9.835 23
0.00

976,41618
965,233.90

2'12,635.91

501,872.14

2.241,165.99
2.023,003.82

3.639.912.60
6.581_72

t68,741.00

I .92t,051 .46

2.455,563,154.62
1E5,497,695.00

16.560.000 00

5.84 t,9.r I t0

It7.r94.t4192

1.164_E69 65

707.92211

46.:128.647 90

2,219.85915

70.917.248.71

t03,720,923 82

9, t 80,542.84

1.,11244.96

30,905,412.77

3.02t,3t2.80

491.4t7.81

3t,177,913.85

1,433.003 5l

9.22A,t46

3.872,510

31.120.524

r.o2E,r82

503.243

104.704.27615

85

30.694,021.0J

1.469,076 34

0.00

26.676,177 _37

70.479,14873

t2.133.883.88
2t.414,91714

93.297.866 66

26,254.:r96.43
t2,l:13,881.88
2t.418.97174

885.973,620_77

28,032.356.88
0.00

t70.6t3 13
?2.801 96

t62.0tt,535 t7
9.233,4t5,4t3.19

1.0?3.3t3 20
88.9t 2 74

76t.657 59

I | .129 .828 72

25_987.094 29

3284.r62 33

t64,021_28
644.761.874 t9

t,064,607.t24.00
1,781.25158

88-912_74

837,566 16

I I

.69t.319.05



NoY.mb€r Balrnccs l)ecemher Trensaclions Dcc.mbcr Brhtlc€s
A( ( OtiNT CoDf,

Debil (lrcdil Debil Crcdit I)chil ( rcdir
AC('OIINT D1]SCRIPTION

Otlter Dcposits-BsP

06€r Depos'ts-Supplicr

R.stricted Furd - Corhtcncy Trusl Fund

DcfeEed Chagcs-MCIT

Other Assels-Ass.ts Held in Trust A(PF
Accounts Payable-MCR
Accouls Payable.Suppli€r

Accounls Payabl.-Othcrs

Due to officers and Employ€€s
hsuarc€lReinsuranc. Premium Payablc

Loars Payable-Dom.stic

Tax Refund! Payable

TflFl I rahrl resD()'lR

9t5.039,539.12
101.348.226_21

15.39t,409.91
t.201,263.06

87.480.860.69

915,875,890.26

109,217 ,02't _42

12,820,506.08
5,956,4t4.54

90,058,175.89

2,093,906.2 |
0.00
000

1,294,710.61

431,540.02
279.19s 44

6.807.619.64
212,250.21

't7.331 2t
640.448.11

3,176,124_80

t 4.727.391 .981 l7
000

5t6,199,E86.07
350,000,000.00

2.984,679,658 35

410,000,000.00
600,000.00

4,283,929 _51

650,395.60

t31,794,048.33
48.129,443.45

65,011,639.63
8,189,546_61

190,363,433.12
0.00

0.00
000

0l
0l
02

0t
0l

00

0l
0t
02
03
0t
00
0t
0l
0l
0t
0l
0l
0l
OI

0l
02
0l
0t
0l
02
04

05
06

07

0t
02

0l
02

0l
0l
0l
0l
02

03
04

0t
0t
02

03

02
03
03

01

04

99

0l
0l
0l
0t
0t
0t
02

03
0l
0l
0l
ol
0l
0t
OI

0l
0t
0t
0t
0l
0t
0t
0t
0l
0t
0t
0l
0l
0l
0l
99
99

99
99

I
99

99
99

99
99

99
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
l0
0t
0t
02

02
02

02
02

02

02
02
04

04
04

04
04

04

04
04
04

05
05

06
06
06
99

99
99
99

99
99

99
99

I
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

090
020

0t0
000

990
010

010
010
020

110

010
040
0t0
0t0
010
040

100

lto
090
090
llo
0t0
0t0
010
010

010
010

010
040

040
990
990

020
030
990

040
040

040
MO
090
990
990

990

100.272_98

4.495.644.51

5.246,650.73

21',7 .533,7 t7 25

t24,296.593 .12

546,799,818 95

000
155,232 00

000
433.529 05

21,756.t77 77

000
0.00

2,929,06135
43,412.64134
46,093,096 44

2,574,403 83

151.231 t7
?,198.6t8.25

0.00
009
000

t4.19E.020 5l
473.092.77

251.334.4t

t.97t.45t.t5
456,33t ?4

000
0.00

0.00
29.430.17114

000
53.106.0115 65

000
5.142,801 r9

0.00

0.00

75,000.00
000

5,818,118.44
0.00

1,530,555.?4
| ,142,204_59

51.161.571 l5
671,662,62E.t6

t6,075,873.04

136.296.997I
59,93t,224_89

| .419.122.40
3.2?8,926.83
9.4J0.394 8l

000

4,6E7.30

0.00
000

950,645.99
?2,363,398 33

0.00
000

33.329,0t4.23
44,308,992 28
53,961,897 59

3.500 00
4,906,382 65
9.715,913 45
2.093,906.21

000
000

9.&4,633.76
452,956 74

25t.953 16

3,978.J92 r9
176.lE5 65

17,125_45

301,698 00
1.784.t62 00

0.00
0.00

28.21 1.862 54
0.00
0.00

000
0.00
000

?5,000.00

3,187.521.88
0.00

6,495,086.38

993.20172
21,481.E27 0E

191,159,961.69
11,857.45r 62

'I ,529_@4.10
51,849.429 77
4 t ,412,099.E4
2,410.0t6 8l

17.3t7 .522.87
000

95,5t5.68
4,650.876.5t

0.00

4,729,533 .19

192,926,496_69

0.00
'124,296,591 .t2
516,399,886.07

009

to BIR
lo Pa8-IBIG

lo Phrlhcalrh

lo Parc.l Corpor.tiotrs
lo Sss
to Trcrsor.r of th. Phi[ppir.s-DILG
to Trcasurcr of th. Philrppin.!-D0TR

t2.o92.107 _44

451.676.05

278,516.69
4.800.498.60

352396.36
40,005_76

336,7J0_t3

I .99 t .762.80
t4.7 56.822.154.71

541.434.069 l8
:r50.000,000 00

2.990.022.459 _54

4t0.000.000.00
600.000 00

4.:]58.r29.51
57J.395.60

134.424,664.89
4t,329 ,443 .45

60,049.t08 99
9,538.547 54

220.045.171_19
280.502.666 47

4.218.42r.42
128,167 ,193.21

8,081.795 t2

rusr Liabilit,esNHMFC
rur Liabilrties-DSWD

Lrabiltresl)ll,G

run Liabilil'es-lntraDMos
rust LiabiliiiesJ)llSl ID

Guaranty/sccunty Dcposits Payabl€.Performanc€ waEanty Payable

cuararty/Scc rity D€posits Payablc-Pcrformancetsidders BondPayable

Oth.rDcfen€dCrcdlrs-Dcfcncd Incom.
O$d D.fen€d Cr.dirs-DcfcncdCrcdits
Leav€ Bcn€fils Payable

Rclir.m€nt C'raturly Paylbl.
Oth.r Provisiois - Cortingcncy Fufld Payabl.

Undrstnbulcd CollcctioneR.gular
Udistribut.d CollcctioN-Rcl.in.d
Undishluted ColleclioDs-Rcmcdral

uodr$ribd.d collccrions-HDH
Drudcrds Payablc
Otller P.yables-Duc lo Ptovid. Fud
Ofi6 Pay.blcaAccrucd Expcns.s Payable

OtIEr Payablcs-Goss R.ccipt Tar Payablc

{)

\9.952_111.U
2.494,401.56

t9.861.r82 65

107.970.90

3.163.?t2 56

I I,996,054 59

t07.970 90
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S()CIAL HOUSING FINANCf, CORPORATION
TRIAL BA LANCE

Dcccmbcr 11.2023

Dmemler Balan(esNov.mb€r Balrnc€s - Deccmhcr Trrnsadions

( rcdill)cbil L^redit l)chil Credi( D€hil
ACCOT]N"T CODEA( ( Ot'N',I DUSCRTPTTON

OfierPayables-Advarces fiom Bonowcrs
orher Payables-Advanccs fiom HUDCC
OtherPayables-Guaranty D.posits Payable

OfierPayables-odsualioD Fee Payable

Payabl€s-Rcfund of Excess Payment

Payables-Stale Check Payable

Payables-Uueleased Checks

Payables-Cxher Payables

99

99
99

99
99
99

99
07

03
OE

03

0.
02
02
02

02
02
03

01

0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0t
0l
OI

0t
0t
0l
0t
0t
0t
0l
01

0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0l

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

l
l
I
4

4
4

4

4

4

4
5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

99
99

99
99
99

99
99

99
ol
OI

0l
05

02
02
02
02
02

02

0l
01

02

02

02
02
02
01

02
02
02

02
02

02
02

02
02

02

02
02

02
02
02

02
02

02
02

03

990
990
990

990
990
990

990

990
010
020

010
060

2to
2to
210
2to
210
990
010

010
010
020

030
040
100

]l0
r0
r40
150

160
990

990
990

990
990

990

990
990
990

990
990

990
990

990
990

010

04
05
06

07
08

ll
t2
99

0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
02

03
04
0t
0l
0l
0l
0t
01

OI

01

0l
0l
01

0l
0l
00

ll
t2
l4
74

l5
36

17
38

:19

4l
42

43
44

45
46
0t

500.333.455.98
34,727.638.28

'72.865_11

1.2J3.8?2 83

449.970,029.18 t?3,t$.3tt.13
000

1.431.3?1.31

000
000
000
000

I49,76186
3,224,587,68L62

000
000
000

82.174,93 1 .

0.00

0.00
0.00

60.465,500 07

t7.208 56
000

15.087.636 64

417.264 3'1

698,401 79
651.261 94

6.000 00
22t.335 34

0.00
923,659.87

146J8645
29,250.00

12.120 00

0.00

r ,058,000.00
000
000
000
000

t2.800 00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

462.816.10
4,228,000.00

0.00

I,201,1t7.50

182.65 t.492 40
000

88.44t.902 r9
000

5.55111
206.951 2l

18.t58.857 l6
6,',l07 ,692.06

9t5,932,948 48
000
000
0.00

152,021.095 4r
307,04166

'| -6/.'6,514 14

68,89178
101 ,057 ,291 .92

2$16.7 t5.20
113,922,000 00

000
0.00

3,?50 00
6.979.60
6,000.00

0.00
000
0.00
000
0.00

000
0.00
000
0.00

7.113.20

47,612 29

0.00

0.00

46.929.91
94,763.58

282,143.58
2,112_81

35.2t3 64

0.00
0.00

0.00
11.400 00

459.440,133.65
0.00

587,343,986.86
14,127 ,618_28

78,41? 08

1.460,824.06
38.158.85?.36

4.388,024.43
7 .17 s.432.918.24

0.00

2 J,000,000.00

(2.169.901 77)
9,584.087.65t l8

Subscnbed Shar. Capnal
Subscn ims R.ccirable
Ideree Imome-t ans ,nd R.ccivabld
Ioleresl lDcome-Noles

tnlcr.s( Income-Bank Dcposns

Inlercst ln@n€ - Others

Fines and Poakics-Busin.ss Incom!
Other Busincss Irconc
Subsidy fi om NadoDal Govcmmc

Salanes and wa8es-Resular

Persomel Economic Rcli.l Allowanc€ (PERA)

R€presetrtarion Allowanc. {RA)
Transportation Allowancc (TA)
Clothinsruniform Allowance

Earnmgs( Dcficn )

oD€ a'd Expensc summary

ar'd NrShl Prr_

25.000.000 00

t5.000.000.00

t60.822.15E 69
4.6(11.21515
3,545.8?J 00
3.974.19t 22
1.242,000 00

15.000.000.00

Bonusls .nd Allow.nceecollcrtt€ Ncgotralrcn ASre€men{nilian
Aonus.s and Allowaft cahoductrnly Ellhamarcnl lm{trt-Citllian
Bonus.s md Allowrrc.s.PcrformaDcc Bascd Bonu!{illlian
Bonu!.s and Allowamcs-M.al Allowancc
BonNsand Allow.nc.s.Ricc Allowrnc.

249,955,55t.73
290.650 I I

t94.91E.088 00

4299O9_072 74

t.t97,666 66

72.:r85,485.87
68,891.78

296.547,141 5E

2,950,156.75
?08.860,088.00

175,909.795 33

5,078,540.12

4,240.526_7'
4.624.479 -5('

1.242.000.00

221.315.34
0.00

5.007.709.03
l4_9E2.lO:l25

1,086,250 00

14.933.t4t 00

10,000.00
1.058,00000

0.00

1.4t9,020.26

4,107 ,629 .91

66.356 74
r2,800.00

| .392.607 .82

15.144.666.95
15,098.860.6?

567.281_95

9.959.698.85

2.404.692.70
4,22E.000 00

0.00

?.t56,420 00

3&.262,958.44
890,625.00

64.?18.9?t 7l

4.0E4.04916
t4,635.816 80
t.057.000 00

t4.921.02100
t0.000.00

|,426,193.46
4,355,242.20

66.356.74

Cnn

O$er Bonuses

Olher Bolluses

Other Bonuses

and Allowames-Chrldt s Allowarce

ard Allowanc.s-T.ll.Cs Allowdce
md Allowanc.s'Mcdical, Denlal, and Hospitalization Allowancc
and Allowa,ocsJ3lh Monfi Pay

and Allowaft .s-Ecommic Subsidy

and Allowances-Binhday Gift Benefit

and Allo*anocs-Gifl Check (Grocery Subsidy)

ard Allowances-Spccial Counsel Allowanc€

and Allowanccs-S.Mc. R.coSntron lncentive

ed Allowances.Annrvcrsary Bonus

1.439,53? 73

t5.219.430.51
I t.38t.004.25

569,194 ?6
9,994,912.49

1,941,816.00

and Lrte lnsuraoce PremrffN
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SOCIAL HOTISING f INANCf, C'ORPORATION
TRIAL BALANCE

De.mb€.3| 2021

Decemher Bali|n{csNovcmber Balanccs Dccem ber 'l ransacrions

Drbit (i'cdil Dehil ( rcdit
ACCOTINI CODf,

l)ebil (lredi(
ACCOTINT' DIiSCRIPI'ION

Pa8-lBlG Conlibulions
PhilHcru ContnbunoB

Employ.€s Conpe$alioo Insumce Preniums

5

5

5

5

5

5

J

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

01

01

0l
0l
0l
ol
0l
02
02
02
02

02
02

02

02

02
02
02

02
02

02

02
02
02
02

02
02

02
02
o)
02
02

02
02

02
02
02

02

02

02

01
02

02
02

02

02

03

0l
03

03

M
04
04

0l
0t
02

02
03

03

03

03

0l
03
03
0l
04

04

05
05
05
05

05

l0
l0
11

lt
lt
ll
t2
t2
t2
t2
t3
l3
l3
l3
l3
l3
1l
l3
t3
t3

020

010

040

050
020

030
990

010
020
010

010
010

020
070

080
090

210
220
990

0t0
020

0t0
020
020
030
040

030
030
010

020
0:t0

990
020

010
040
990

040
070

050
050
050

050
050

060
090
090

0t
0t
0l
0l
0t
0l
0l
0l
0t
0:
02

0l
01

0l
0l
0l
0t
0t
0t
0t
0l
0l
0l
02
0l
0t
0t
02
0l
0t
0l
99
0l
0l
0t
0l
0l
0l
0l
99

07

t2
0t
02
99

21 .547 .646 93

4,75t.01t 99

214,200 00

2,31?,268 80

64.23000
14,971,717_87

1,809.366 27

985,170.10

6.456.159.16
309.019.20
3 t0.238 75

110,728.00
3.?95.40t.,13

56.848.50
480 00

431,690',12
9t8.74E.20

8.:1?9,855.67
1.86?.834 34

51t-01120
5t 5,482.55

2,66?,888.28
66.580.19

736.96274

42.800.00

505.856.60

12,820.00

3_264.057 25
993_203.72

6.495.086.38
000

1.860.816 30
000

375,E06.39
469.676.86
827.108 5l

35.981.60
88.954.40
22.152.50

4t2.652 t7
0.00

0.00
r.028.637 43

268.80t.55
2.317 27 | t6
t.034.E53 7E

t40,t00.44
589.861.81
557.345.81

4,687 l0
166,861.49

000
t58,926.76

7,t00 00

| .637 .145 .10

68,588 62
716,40t 59

I I,t87.214.50
32.221.515 94

3,811.822 98
10.t00 00

000
99.919 ?5

000
31.000.00

000
000

627.221.67

10.100 00
000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.u)
47,455.99

0.00

t6,859.t4
0.01)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

45.000.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
3,248.00

t 2,600_00

3,t8t.84
5.139.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
t0,00t. t?

0.00

24,616,580.00
t.530,098.41

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
9,380.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

257,000.00

2.823.125 40

77,050.00

18,235,t35.t2
993,203 72

34,O35,27'.1.32

0.00

6,594,990.45
000

2.ta5,17266
1.454.846_96

7.283.261.67
345.000 80

399,193.t5
8E,480.50

4.208,053.60
56.848 50

480 00

t,457.080 t5
|.174.949 75

t0.691.944.99
2,89',1.549 t2

7tl.t77 64
t.105,344.36
3,225,234 _09

1t,26',7 .49

90t,830 23

0.00

344.926_76

7,300 00

t.046,939 20
905,45E.E1

4-125,554_O2

50.699,626.4?
135.717,710.5:t

14,544,199.1I
29.157 50

000
466.749.0t

000
100,051.5?

0.00

0.00
1.899.984.78

0.00
1;778_75

clfde Frd Contnbultons

Grarurry

emlml Lcav€ B.ftfits

Machmer) and Equipmenl Expens.s

SemtsExp€ndabb rmiue. Fixiures dd B@ks Expenses

SupplEs ard Malenals Exp€flses

Trav€l s Exp.nscs-For.i€n
Tra',r,r8 Expenses-Traininss a Semnrars

Trainrng Expcns€ecapacity Buildin8
Oflice Strppli€s Expenses

Accourtable Foms Expenses

Dnrss and Mld,cines Expenses

Medrcal, Denlal and Laboratory SuPplies Exp.nses

Fucl. o and Lubri.ants Expenses

Elechc[y Exp€flses

Podagc and Councr Savices
T€lcphon Expcts!5-Mobilc
Tcllphorc Expe$es-Lardlinc
Intcnct Subsrnplio B{penses

Cablc, Sat.llilc, Tclesraph and Radio Expenses

Extraordinarv and Misccllanous Expenses

Discr.tionary Exp.nses

Legal Senrc.s
Audiling S.ruc.s

ftofcssio'Bl Senrcesorhs Profess'otral Exp€nses

S.cunly ScNices

Otic, Gcn rtl S.tuc€s
Rcpairs and Msinlcnance-Buildings and Olher Struclurc!-Buldmgs

Repairs aod Mainletrec€-Fumrnue and Fixturcs

Rcpairs drd Mairi€Mrce-Machiner-y and E+ipmenl-Oflice Eqtripment

Rcpairs and Mainlenance-Maohtrtery and Equipment-Othcr MachiDery and Equipmenr

Rcpairs and MaintcnaDce-Machnery d EqLtiflno -lnlbrmanon and Communication Tech'blog]
rrs and Mai tenance-Ma.htrry aM EquiPmer${orrnunEalion Equipment

R€pairs and Mainlcnance-Machmery ad Equipm.nl-SPods Equipment

R.pairs alld Mamrenance-Tmsportation Equpn nt_Molor vchiclcs

R.parrs and Mainl.mcc-t ased Ass.ts Improv€mcnh_Bu dm8s

Rcpairs ad Mamtsuncc-r.as€d Assds lmprov.mcnls_Odrr L.as€d Assets lmProvemcnts

6.409.194 00

8t6,870.21
3.619.t53 60

39.512.39197
128.80,784 59

t2.260,47 4.54

19,057.50

186.000 00

]66.809 26

78,431.5?

1.272.763 ll

7.114.15

t0,100 00

000
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D.ccmbcr BalrrcesDecemher Tri|ns{cti0nrNoremb€r Ealanc€s

( rcdil l)chil CrcditCrcdit l)ebilDcbil
ACCOTINT CoDf,A('('()IINT DES(]RIPI'I0N

R.patrs ard MaiDt€nanc+Semr-Exp.ndabl€office Equipmcnl

Repats and Maintenance-Seni-Expefldable Infomat,otr d Commuflcalion Technolosy EquDm€nl

Rcpairs dd Mairtena,ce-Semi-ExpcMable Olher Machincry and Equpmenl

Rcpairs and Maintenance-Semi-Exp€ndable Fmiture. Fixlures

AssistaDc€ to Ncos,Pos-T.chnical Assistance

Assrstance to NGOs/Pos-cPM S€mce Fc.

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

J

5

5

5

5

5

5

J
5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

02
02
02

02
02
02

02

n2
02
02
02

02
02
02
02

02

a
02

02
02

02
02

02

02
02
02
02

02
02
02

02

02
02

02

02

02

02

02
02
02

02

02

03

03

03

03

2to
210
210
220
0J0

050
050

050
050

010
0t0
0:0
010
020
030
040
040

0t0
020

010
040
050

060
070
080
090

120

t20
990

180

180

180

180

t80
t80
990

990
990
990

990
990

990

020

020
040

990

0t
02

99
0l
01

02
03

0,1

06
0l
02

03
04
0t
0t
0t
02

OI

0l
0l
0l
0l
0t
0l
0l
0l
02
0l
0l
0l
02

03

04
07

05
0l
01

02

03
05

06

08

01

99
0t
0l

l1
l3
l3
t3
t4
t4
l4
t4
14

t5
IJ
:5
IJ
t5
l5
l5
t5
99
99

99
99
99

99
99
99

99
99
99

t4
99
99

99

99
99
99

99
99

99
99

99

0t
0t
OI

0l

()9,az0 11

22,1E5,000.00

|,I8,743 42
6.144,992 87

1r.08?.997.08
3,033.607.56

I7t,:01.35
721.162 t7

9.157.63?.00

r4.120 00
E3.t93 40

700 00

2.521,ttz.05
5t,002.25

t.369,6t5.1t
289 00

i1,500.254 63

4,624 90

1,823,827 90

142.295 26

795.600 00

225.000.00
urs.125.42

000
9.380.00

000
0.00
000
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

t,225,410 E6

2,027.766.61
1.606.456.1t

000
5,763 02

70,t45.55
1.783,462.00

402,555 72

477.790.36
138,319.65
609.124 98

65.500.00
3.r75,209 88

000
1.408.293 78

85.450 00
0.00

290.400 00

15.000 00

437,387 l0
000

580.9?5.00

5.551.328 75

0.00

107.885 00
0.00

64.142.57
000

496.7t000
000
000

619,54E.I
224,591.50

000
526.135 53

950 00

1.309.334 4l

000
25,500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
000
0.00
0.00

0.00
0_00

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
000

6,9E0,152.29
0.00
0.00

0.00
000

9.29t.987 26
000
000
000
000

1.705 00

000
000
0.00

0.00
8,885 94

0.00
0.00

0.00
172,000.00

0.00

0.00
000
o_00

527.J30.J9

000
000

390,272.43

250.00

000

14,120.00
6't,073.40

700.00
0.00

69.82011
000
000
000

22,3t5,000.00
2.544.154_28
8.t72,?59.48

14,694,4s3.26
3.033,607 56

177,064.31
'797,307.72

10,941,099 00

-6,577 ,196_51

2.999,602.4t
tE9,32t 90

r.9?9.0t0 29
65.78q 00

7.183.477 2s
4,624_90

3.232,121.68
85,450 00

142,295 26

1.084.295.00

240.000 00

| ,to2_1 12.s2
0.00

I .9.80,844.3 7

8.1t?,009_44

2.49t,599 35

1.095,226_60

t.4t4.204 74

449,775_96

000
5.960.52000

50t,000.00
.t69.100.00

6.029,316 32

880.616.92

0.00

812,036 06

143,928.00

1,309.334 43

ro NGOYCSOs.CaprciB B'rl&ng
to NGOVCSOs-Orisin lion aM App@isrl Cosl

to NCOs/CSOs-Simplc Prosr r

Pnnting and Publicatron Expens.s

R.prcs.l|tatrd Exp€nscs

Taxcs. Dutcs ard LiceNcs-Pcrccntagc Tax

Taxcs, Dulrcs dd Ltcens.s-Fnd Tax pad on Incomc

T.xes Dtrli€s and Licenses-Real Eslate Td
Fidelry Bond Pr.miurns

lncom. Tax Expds€s-Cun.nt
lncomc Td Expenscs-Def.md

Dutrcs and LrcoE€sBusrncss Pem s & Lrcenses

Promolrcnal and Ma*etmg Expetrses

and D.lNery Exp.rs.s

and Cotm tec M.mbcE Fe€s

and Co'mine M.mb.rs' F.€$EIuPloYe€

FiDancial Assislrnc€/Subsidy/Co tributDn

Malor Evenls ed Con\€ntiolls Exp.rs.s-Tcam Buildns

Major Evc s and Conrcntio s Exp€ns€s_Cultural and Athlclic Aci!\'riics

Maior Events and Con\€rtious Expcnses-Chflsunas Cel€blalioD Expersevcorporate Oivc awav!

Major Events and CoDventious Expcnse_Corporate Plaming Acliuiies
Maior Events and Convtntions ExPenses_Olier Corpo.atc Actiuli€s
Major Evcnts and Convcndons Exp€,Ec-Air \€rsary Cel€halion Expeose

O$cr Mamtenmc€ and Opcralins Exp€nses-Miscellaneo 5 Expenscs

Manicnarce md Opda0ng Expcnses-FloweB dd Dccoranons

MaidcnarEe and opcratmg Exp.ns.$Associatror Du.s

MaintendE and opcdns Exp€rrs6-oriSlDato ard Apprasal Cosr

Marnterane d Op.rahS Exp€nses-Sen ce Imcnt'lt CMP Mobilzcrs

Maintdanc. and Operah g ExpeNes{olkcnon Scrucing Fc.

M.mbership Dues a d Contnbuliotts to Orsanizations

Subscnptiol Expenses

LitrganotuAcquired Assels Expcnses

r.399.869 l7
2.512,566_63

2.49t.599.35
987,34t.60

r.414.20414
557.63139

5.463, 0 00

50E.000.00
469.t00.00

s93?,298 60

656.025 42Ottcr Mamlcnancc md Operahng Expcnses-Olhers

lntcrcst Expenses-Deposits

lntcresl Expenses-Others

Bank Chargls

Olhd Financial Charg.s

67t'.1711)(
l,lt.l2rl00
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I

SOCIAL HOTISING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRIAL BALANCE

Deccmbe.I I 2021

I

Dccemher Trxnsr.lions lhcemhcr BrlancesNoYember Brlan(cs

( redilDcbit (lrrdi( I)ehitDebil Credil
A( ( OtrN'l (oDEACCOTINT D]]S(]RIPTION

6,210,621.96
s71239.U

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00

6,781.867.80
0.00
0.00

6,89?13?.59

6.210.621 .96
s11,239.84

392,905.16

6.034,265 t6
0.00

173,547.&
3,454.?16.45

t 24,004.36
0.00

6.s69 ,21t .95

0.00

8.888.660.0 |
623.099 37

| .765,t29.24
5,J99,443.91

7. 193.980.29
6t8,8{3 l6

53,598 89

215.t I | 69

000
9,t25.12

288.t41.75
t8,t:it.2t

000
421;180.91

0.00

15.670,52?.8t
38.509.67

!1E.760.77
5.599,443 9l

5

5

5

5

5

J

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

05

05
05

05

05

05
05

05
o5

05
05

05
05
05

05

OI

0t
0l
0t
0l
0t
0l
0l
0t
0t
0l
0l
02
02

03

040
040
oJ0
050

050
050

060
070

010
090
090

t50
0r0
990

020

0l
99

0l
02

06

99
OI

0l
02

02
99
0l
02
0l
0l

5,227 .275_63
523.616_52

339.30627

5,819,154.17

161,722 28

1,166,574_',!0

105.t66.08

6,147.45t 01

584.5E9 70
1.626_368 47
6.897.987 59

DcDrecialion-Buildinss and Other SruotEcs-Burldinss
tlprcciatiorFBuildinCs and Oille Shlcll,B4lher Slrlrctu.s
D.prei.lion-Machin.ry ed Equipm.nt-Ofr cc EquipnEd

D€preciatiorMrchinery ad Equrpnot-lnformalioo dd ComnDicalioD T.chnolo8y Equipmcnl

D€preciation-Machin ry rtrd Equptnent{muni.alron E{uiFndl
Dcp.cciatim-Machincry aDd EquipDcntoiher Ma.hincry.nd Equrpmc

Ass.rs lmprowmcnts-Buildings
Asscts Improwmollother t asd Ass.sts ImprovqrEnls

atao,lTrmponatun Equrpmetrl-Molor Vehrcles

im,trc FixtEs d Books-Fuminre d Fxlucs
Fixtures and Books-BooLs

lntmgible Asstecompuler Software

Amorbzatronodiers-Originalion ud Appmisal Cost

Imparment Loss-Loans andRece,tables

t0.625.tJt..17e.26 3.1.276.270.1{J.JJ 14,276,2?0,1{3-.lJt0.625.1{{.{79.2613,t01,71E,E79.0{ 13.101.7I8.E79.011TOTAL T

Prepared by:

.toN

('

ABAL

Deparhent

Ccrtrli

llership Croup

23

IIII

I



S(X]Ir\I, TIOTISIN(; TINA\('E (]oRPORATION

POS'T (-I-OSI NG TRIAI, BALANCE
l)ccenrh.r ll l02l

Cash-collecl,ng Oflicers'Supefr u,ng Teller

Cash !n BanLJ..alCurercy Cuncnl Accou l-GeieralFlnd I

Cash nr Baol-LocalCuncDcy. Cuftenl Ac.ourt-Geneml l_utrd II

Cash Bank-Local Cur.ncy. Curcll Accounl-H,gh Densrty Hous'tr8 ProSra'r t

Cash rn Bank-Local Crercy. CrEem AccouDl-llrgh Densiq_ HourinE Progam II

Cash Bdkl-ocal Curency. Cur€nl AcqNnl-Take OQI Furd

C.sh h Bank-Local C mency. Curre'rl Accounl-Developnml Ba,* of the Phtfipprnes

Cash in Ban}-l-@al Cufl ency. CureDl Accourl-eTax Fund

Cash rn BankJ-ocal Curency. Cudenl AccounlDOTR
Cash nr Bank-t.o.al Cnency. Cmol AccounGMaraq Shclrcr Fund

C.sh ii BanI-LGal Curency, Cunenl A.cornlDBP Ln.amutos

Cash !n Bank-Local Cunency. Cuoenl AccouncDBP DOTr
Cash rn Bank'Local Curercy. Curent AccooncDllP DILO
Lo.al Cuftency on Hand - Chanse Fund

Treasury Brlls
T,me Deposits-Local Curercy
Invcstments in Treasurl Billel.cd
lnveslmerB in Bonds-Local

lnvcstmells B Trme DeposrlsJncal CudeDcy

Investmenl Sec r ies al Amonrzed CoslJ"esal Lrablhiy LNurancc t_und

lnlcre$ Rec.rvable-Accrued Inleresl Re.ervable

lnlerests Recervable-AHT Int.rests Rccervablc

MortgaSc Contracls Roce,vable'Cffi enl

Mo.l8ase Contracts Recci!able-Resru.lured IBP

Monsage Con!Ecls Re.e!vable-NIBP

ModSage Contracts Recetlable-Pasr Due

Monsage Cotruacts Re.ervable+IDH
ModSage Contracts Rece,vableJlems ur Lltrgation

Allowarce Ior lmpaimlen!Monesge Contacts Rece,vable

A.counts lbr cleeng"CMP
Accouts lor cleari'18{Dlt
tnans Rrcervableolhers-Car Loan

Loans Recervable-Olhe6-Calannty Loart

L.ans Rec.tvable-Others-Afi T INorance Recervltblr

Lods Rec.reble{)thers-llnamorl,red oriananon Con
Due Aom Nalronat GorenDent Axe cres-Procuremetrt ScNrces

I)ue {ium ()lher Go\emnEnr CorporanonsHlrDCC
Duc liom orre! Co!em,nenr Cnrporalans SSS

Due from P.neri, Corpord,ron:
l)". tr.'n O'her Fnnn\-AXPF

Due iiorn Orher Funds-DOTF
R...'uhlc<-D'cill.w,n..s (:har!.'
Duc from OII*rr axl F-mploveel
orhei Re.e!v.bler-Provd.nr Fu,d

0l
OI

0l
0t
0l
0l
0t
0t
0l
0t
0t
0t
0t
0l
0l
0l
0l
a2

02
02
02

03
0l
0l
03
0l
03
0l
0:1

03

03
0l
0.1

(.)l

03
0:r

0l
03

03

03

0l
03

03

0l

0l

0l
0l
02.

a2

0l
a2

42.

02

02
0l
0l
02
tt2

0l
0l
0i
05
02

02

ll
t2
OI

OI

OI

0l
OI

0l
0t
0l
0t
0l
OI

0l
OI

OI

0l
0t
0:l
0:l
0l
0l
04

04

05

05

0t0
020

020
020

020
020
020

020

020
020

020
020
010

020
0r0
010
020

010

010
010
010

050

t00
100

r00

100

t00
t00

l0l
t02
102

990

990
010

050
050

0?0
050

050
010
020

02

00

OI

02

0l

05

06

al
08

l0
lt
tl
ll
0l
0l
0l
0t
0t
0l
0l
0l
0t
a1
0l
02
0l
01

05

06
0t
0t
02

0t
a2
00
05
0l
0t
02
0l
a1

03

0t
0l
!l

t00.000.000 00

50.000.000 00

2,690.512 l7
t.640.9I 0u

2.11 59l.lrJ8 6l
2?.570_996 82

245_006.918 56

216.462,149 88
r02.588.7?4 45

19.415 l8
1.i57.074.114 4l

191.4? 1.089 78
50Lr.16t.2t6 90

60 061.450 5.1

5.000 00

000
000
000
000
000
000

0 otr

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
no0

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
0 01J

000

0 0l)

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
0 0r,

000
000
000
000
000
000

2.690,512 I7
1.640,9t2 0l

241.591.:r88 6l
27.570.996 8l

161.41123
245.006.9?8 56

116.462,149 88

102.588,774 45

t9.415 l8
1.557.0?4.11:l 4l

9').53.1.983 09

191.4? 1.089 78
500.26r.2t6 90

60,061,450 54

5.000 00
000

100.00n.000 00
50.000.000 00

000
000
000
000

1.675.119 l9
4t1,094 94

6.266.825,410.14
(?9.98?,693 36
lt t.915.598 24

2.812.146.110 20
1.606.440,280 26

50.925.15?:r4
'1. t6:r.690.t07 05

258.844.640 92

10.4i2_940 44

1.r61.690107 05

258,844.640 92

I0 452.940 44

9.745.81188
t42.087 8l

455,902,546 06
I5.94.1.4:r0 7l
2.292.94b75

l:r.88I.lll86
608.153 l5

44. t0t.587 i5
15.6?9.865 82

23.711.647 t7
t49.081 40
481.1,1? l6

9.745,81t.88
r42,08? 3l

455.902.546 06
15.941,4:10 73

?.292,9'1675
It.881.122 86

608,15t l5
44,101.587l5
r5.679.865 82

28_',711.641 t1
149_08140
48t.147:16

000

I)cccmb( r tlal.rnccs Posl ( k'\inE Rali .es

l)chit (lrtdit
AC(',Or N-t t)USCRtPt tON A( ( Ol \',t ( ot)u

l).hii ( rcdil l)chir ( rcdil
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ttttt tt ltt lt tl t

1.675.119 t9

r,.266.825.41014

479.987.69:r t6
lr1.915.598 24

2.812.146,1l0 20
.1.606,.140.280 26

i0,925,:r57 34
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so( tAt. otrstN(; Irt\r\N( u ('()RP()RAlloN
POST CLOSTNC TRtrlI- B.\ t-,\ N ( u

I).'cehl,cr'lI.l0ll

Orher Recervables-SupplEr
Orher Recervables-o$er Rcceivables

Ofiice Supplics Inventory

AccounEble Foms. Plates and Snckers Invertory
Dru8s and Medrcines Inventory

Other Supplies md Matenals lnven$ry
SentsExpcndable Ofi ce Equ,pment

SemtsLxpcndable hnbmatron d Co,nnrutrrcattorr Tectnrobgy F4uipmenl

SemFExpendable Funtur€ and Firlures
Sem!Expendable Books

SemFExpendable Communrcalron Equrpmenl

SemrExpcidable Orher Machrnery and Fiqurpmenl

Invesimenl Propeny. Land

Bu,ldinss
Accumulated Depre.ration-BdldrnSs

cunrul!rcd I)cpre.r.tion-OtlEr Slructurcs

l!ted DeprecialxnL(xficc Lqurpmerrl

lnfonnaton and Comunicalion Technolog Eqnrp'nenl

Accumtrlatcd Deprec,atron-lnfomatron and Comlrm,calroi Te.h olog-! Equrpmenl

Conmurcat,ons Equipmenl

Accumulared Depr.cralion{omunrcanoDs Equ,pmenl

Olher MachDery and Equlpnenl
Accumulared Deprccialron{ther Machnlery drd Equrpmcnl

Ac.nmulaled Deprecral,oD-Mol{, Vehrcles

Accumulated Deprecrahon-Fun,lure ard Ftxlures

Accumulaled Depre.Dt,on-Books

Leased Assel Improvements. Buildnrgs aDd Oiher Slructures

Accumulated Deprecratron-Leased Assets lmprovenr.nts. Burldins{
Consrructron rn Proeress'BurldDgs and Orher Struclures

Accumulated Ahortration{omputer Sollwarc

R,glhf-lJse Asscts, Burld,ngs &rd olh.r Smrclres
A.cumDlaled D€precral,on-Rrg}t4f-Us. Assets. Burldtngs rtrd Other St'uclures

Advances 1o Spe.El Disbursnrg Ofii.ers
Advarc.s to Oificen and Employecs

Advac.s lo ContFctors
Advorces to Corunnriiy Assocration

ltst ( l(,sillg Blllnrcrs.\( (r)t Nl ('()t)t.
I)chi1 ('r.ilil I)chil ( redil l).hil (ln:dit

.\CC()tiNl t)us( RtP I t()N

05
05
04

04

04

04
05

05
06

06
05

05

0l
04

04

04

04

05

05

05

05

05

05

05

05

06

06

01

07

07

0-1

09

99

0l
0l
0l
0l
0l
0t
0l
0l
0:l
112

t2
0l

0l
0l
04
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1. GENERAL INFORMATION

On January 20, 2004, Executive Order (EO) No. 272 was signed and approved by the
President of the Republic of the Philippines authorizing the National Home Mortgage
Finance Corporation (NHMFC) to organize and establish the Social Housing Finance
Corporation (SHFC), as a wholly-owned subsidiary, in arcordance with the
Corporation Code and pertinent rules and regulations issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC). SHFC has been formally organized and established
on June 21, 2005 with the issuance ofthe Certificate of lncorporation under SEC No.
cs 200510702.

As a wholly-owned subsidiary of NHMFC, SHFC was created primarily to be the lead
agency to undertake social housing programs that will cater to the formal and informal
sectors in the low-income bracket and shall take charge of developing and
administering social housing program schemes, particularly the Communily Mortgage
Program (CMP) and the Amortization Support and Developmental Financing Programs
ol lhe Abot-Kaya Pabahay Fund (AKPF) as well as other social housing programs of
the NHMFC, to allow the NHMFC to focus on its primary mandate that is, developing
the secondary market for home mortgages.

Presently, SHFC is the administrator of the transferred CMP funds and assets. The
NHMFC remains in control of the affairs of SHFC and did not abandon its obligation to
use its ownership under a trust relationship having retained its full control over the
subject funds-

Aside from the CMP and AKPF, SHFC has been implementing the Localized CMP
(LCMP) since July 2010. LCIvIP is a derivative of CMP that would assist and empower
the local government units (LGUs) rn achieving their housing programs forthe informal
sector in their respective areas.

ln 2010, the President of the Philippines issued a directive in lane with the Ten-Point
covenant with the Urban Poor, to ensure a safe and a flood resilient permanent housing
solution for informal settler families (lSFs) residing in danger areas in the National
Capital Region (NCR). The directive falls squarely within the mandate of SHFC, thus,
in furtherance to its mandate and primary purpose, the High Density Housing (HDH)
Program was created and promulgated to extend financing assistance to organized
communities for the construction of HDH projects and for acquisition of lots for near-
site, in city and near city relocations.

On December 7, 2017, a Trust Agreement was entered into by and between the
Department of Transportation (DOTo and SHFC for the construction of Micro Medium
Rise Building (MMRByCMP Vertical, regular CMP, and other community-driven
housing programs and shelter solutions that will benefit primarily the lSFs living along
the Tutuban-Los Banos segment and Calamba-Batangas branch line described as the

G
800 Plaza, 8737 Pasco de Eoxas, Nekati Citl 1226 Metro Menile, PhiliqPines
O1+632) 7750-0637 to 50 O o X O snfcprt @www.shlc.dhsu.l.gor.Ph

SOCIAL HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of National Home Mortgage Finance Corporation)
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(Amounts in Philippine Peso)

v 3l



Philippine National Railways 1bruR; souttr Commuter Project. An initial amount of P3
billion pesos (First Tranche) Was transferred to SHFC on February 20, 2018 to finance
the resettlement program for the said PNR Project. For the entirety of the North-South
Railway Project Phase ll, SHFC will receive the total amount of P14 billion pesos.
ln May 2018, a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was executed between the
United Nations Human Settlements Programme (UN-Habitat) and SHFC, where the
parties agreed to collaborate in the shelter and community recovery program in
response to the Marawi Siege of 2017 under the "Project for Rebuilding Marawi
through Community-Driven Shelter and Livelihood support" which is being supported
by the People of Japan. The Rebuilding Marawi Shelter Livelihood Recovery Project
supporls people displaced by Marawi conflict in the rebuilding of resilient and peace-
promotive shelter, livelihood and community infrastruclure. 1 ,500 core shelters will be
built for identified home partners organized under the said project.

On March 27 , 2019 a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) was executed between the
Intramuros Administration (lA), the Housing and Urban Development Coordinating
Council (HUDCC) and SHFC, where the parties agreed to finally operationalize the
Strategy for the lnclusive Mainstreaming of Peoples Living Entitlements (SIMPLE
Program). The MOA provides that lA shall transfer the initial amount of P410 million
for the resettlement of the families that is enrolled to the SIMPLE Program. The
amount transfened shall provide for the construction of MMRBS or CMP Vertical,
regular CMP and other community-driven housing programs and shelter solutions that
will primarily benefit lntramuros' lSFs.

On July 17,2023, President Ferdinand R. Marcos Jr. issued EO No. 34, declaring the
Pambansang Pabahay Para sa Piliprno Housing (4PH) Program as a flagship program
of the government and directed all government agencies to come up with an inventory
of suitable lands for the program. The Department of Human Settlements and Urban
Development (DHSUD) envisions narrowing the housing deficit of the country through
the 4PH Program by targeting to construct a million housing units annually for the next
six year with SHFC as the main implementer of the program. The 4PH Program
promotes holistic or full-package housing to ensure that people live in high-quality
homes in safe communities.

SHFC's registered office, which is also its principal place of business, is localed at
No. 8737 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the preparation of these
financial statements are summarized below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otheMise stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Statement of compliance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standa,ids (PFRSs.) and Commission on Audit (COA) Circular No-
2017-004

a

32

The financial statements of SHFC as at December 31, 2023 were approved and
authorized for issue by SHFC's Board of Directors (BOD) on March 7, 2024 under
Board Resolution (BR) No. 1042.



As a Commercial Public Sector Entity, SHFC is required to adopt
PFRSs as its applicable financial reporting framework pursuant to
COA Circular No. 20'17-004. PFRSS are adopted by the Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards Council from the pronouncements
issued by the lnternational Accounting Standards Board and approved
by the Philippine Board of Accountancy.

b. Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements are presented in accordance with Philippine
Accounting Standards (PAS) 1 , Presentation of Financial Statements.
SHFC presents all items of income and expenses and other
comprehensive income/(loss) in a single Statement of Comprehensive
lncome (SCl).

c. Basis of measurement

The flnancial statements are prepared on historical cost basis

d. Accrual basis of accounting

ln accordance with PAS 1, the flnancial statements, except for cash
flow information, have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting.

e. Functional and presentation cunency

The financial statements are presented in Philippine Peso (P), which
is SHFC's functional and presentation currency, All amounls are
rounded to the nearest peso, unless otheruise indicated.

2.2 Adoption of Newand Amended PFRSs and PAS

a. Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2023

Amendments to PAS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimares and Errors - Definition of Arcounting
Estimates. The amendments replace the old definition of

,J

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the
previous financial year, except for the adoption of the following new
and amended PFRS which the SHFC adopted effective for annual
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023. Unless otherwise
stated, these accounting policies do not affect and/or do not have
material impact on the financial statements of the SHFC.

. Amendments to PAS 1, Classification of Liabilities as Cunent or
Non-current. The amendments affect only the presentation of
liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position (SFP). lt clarifies
that the classification of liabilities as current or non-current should
be based on rights that exist at the end of the reporting period and
align the wording in all affected paragraphs to refer to the "right" to
defer settlement by at least 12 months and make explicit that only
rights in place "at the end ofthe reporting period" should affect the
classification of a liability.



Amendments to PAS 12, Defened Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities aising from a Single Transactbn. An entity applies the
amendments to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of
the earliest comparative period presented. lt also, at the beginning
of the earliest comparative period presented, recognizes defened
tax for all temporary differences related to leases and
decommissioning obligations and recognizes the cumulative effect
of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the
opening balance of retained earnings (or other component of
equity, as appropriate) at that date.

b. New and amended PFRSs issued but not yet effective subsequent to
December 31, 2023

Pronouncements issued but not yet effective are listed below. Unless
otherwise indicated, the SHFC does not expect that the future
adoption of the said pronouncements will have a signiflcant impact on
its consolidated financial statements.

Effective innino on or after Jan aru 1 . 2024

o

o

Amendments to PAS 1 , Non-cunent Liabilities with Covenants.
The amendments clarify how conditions with which an entity
must comply within twelve months after the reporting period

affect the classification of a liability.

Amendments to PFRS 16, Leases - Lease Liability in a Sale
and Leaseback. The amendments clarify how a seller-lessee
subsequently measures sale and leaseback transactions that
satisfy the requirements in PFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers, to be accounted for as a sale. The
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2024. Earlier application is permitted.
Management is currently assessing the impact of this new
standard in its financial statements.

34

accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting
estimates are "monetary amounts in flnancial statements that are
subjec{ to measurement uncertainty"- The amendments clarify that
a change in accounting estimates that results from new definition
or new developments is not the correction of an error.

. Deferred effectivitv

Amendments to PFRS 10 - Consolda ted Financial Statements and
PAS 28 - lnvestments rn Assoc/ates and Joint Ventures - Sale or
Contibution of Assefs between an lnvestor and,ls Associates or
Joint Venture. The amendments address the conflict between
PFRS 10 and PAS 28 in dealing with the loss of control of a
subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture.
The amendments clarify that a full gain or loss is recognized when
a transfer to an associate or ioint venture involves a business as
defined in the PFRS 3. Any gain or loss resulting from the sale or
contribution of assets that does not constitute a business however,



is recognized only to the extent of unrelated investors' interests in
the associate or joint venture.

SHFC presents assets and liabilities ln the SFP based on currenunon-
current classification. An asset is current when it is:

. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in a
normal operating cycle;

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
o Expected to be realized within the 12 months afierthe reporting period;

or
. Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or

used to settle a liabilityfor at least 12 months afterthe reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

o lt is expected to be settled in a normal operating cycle;
. lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
. lt is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or
. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for

at least '12 months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

2.4 Financial assets

A financial asset is any asset that is

a. Cash;
b. An equity instrument of another agency;
c. A contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset;
d. A contractual right to exchange financial assets or liabilities with

another entity on potentially favorable terms; or
e. A contract that will or may be settled in the Corporation's own equity

instruments and is a non-derivative for which the Corporation is or may
be obliged to receive a variable number of the Corporation's own
equity instrument; a derivative that will or may be settled other than by
the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for
a fixed number of the Corporation's own equity instruments. For this
purpose, the SHFC's own equity instruments do not include puttable
financial instruments classilied as equity instruments.

Recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognized in the SFP when, and only when, SHFC
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial
recognition, the SHFC measures its financial assets at fair value plus, in

the case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL),
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
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2.3 Current and Non-current classification

A liability is current when:



financial assets. After initial recognition, financial assets are measured at
fair value or amortized cost in accordance with PFRS rules on financial
instruments.

Classification

A more detailed description of the categories of financial assets relevant to
the authority are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents are c€lrried in the SFP at cosl. Cash includes
cash on hand and in bank. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to cash and or at a very near
maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of
changes in interest rates. Cash is measured at face value.

Accounts receivables are open accounts arising from the sale of service in
the ordinary course of business and not supported by promissory notes.

Non{rade receivables, i.e. loans receivable, represent claims arising from
sources other than the sale of service in the ordinary course of business.

Loans and receivables are none derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and maturities that are not quoted in an active
market. They are not entered into with the intention of immediate or short-
term resale and are not designated as or financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or financial assets at FVPL.

Subsequent to initial measurement, loans and receivables are carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method, less impairment in
value, if any. Any interest earned on loans and receivables shall be
recognized as part of "lnlerest income" in the SCl. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees thal are integral part of the effective interest rate. The periodic
amortization is also included as part of interest income. Gains or losses
are recognized in profit or loss when loans and receivables are
derecognized or impaired, as well as through the amortization process.

Allowance for impairment is maintained at a level considered adequate for
potentially uncollectible receivables. The level of allowance is based on
historical collection, current economic trends, and changes in the customer
payment terms, age status of receivables and other factors that may affect
collectability. The allowance is established by charges to income in the
form of provision for doubtful accounts (now referred to as impairment).

SHFC derecognizes a financial asset only when: a) the contractual rights
to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or are settled, or b) the
SHFC transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards
ofownership ofthe financial asset, orc)theSHFC, despite having retained
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Financial assets are classified in their entirety based on the contractual
cash flow charac{eristics of the financial assets and the business model for
managing the financial assets. The business model of SHFC is determined
at a level that reflects how groups offinancial assets are managed together
to achieve a particular business objective. The business model does not
depend on Management's intentions for an individual instrument.



some significant risks and rewards of ownership, has transferred control of
the asset to another party and the other party has the practical ability to
selt the asset in itq entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise
that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose additional restrictions
on the transfer. ln this case, the SHFC derecognizes the asset and
recognizes its rights and obligations retained or created in the transfer.

The SHFC discloses, in the summary of significant accounting policies, the
measurement basis (or bases) and other accounting policies used for
financial instruments that are relevant to an understanding of the financial
statements. Carrying amounts, income, expense and gains or losses are
disclosed at the reporting date for each of the following categories of
financial assets and financial liabilities:

a) Financial assets measured at FVPL
b) Financial assels measured at FVOCI
c) Financial assels measured at amortized cost
d) Financial liabilities measured at FVPL
e) Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

lnformation on the terms and conditions of the financial instruments such
as interest rate, maturity, repayment schedule and restrictions are
disclosed to enables users of the financial statements to evaluate its
significance in the financial position and performance of SHFC.

When SHFC has pledged or assigned financial assets as collateral for
liabilities or contingent liabilities, it discloses the carrying amount of the
financial assets pledged as collateral and the terms and conditions relating
to its pledge.

2.5 lnventories

lnventory held for consumption

Supplies and materials purchased for inventory purposes are recorded
using the Perpetual lnventory System. ln compliance with PAS 2,
SHFC's inventory held for consumption is valued at lower of cost or
net realzable value. lnventories are reclassified to expense upon
issuance thereof and recorded based on the Report of Supplies and
Materials lssued.

a

b. Semi-expendablepropefty

These are tangible items below the capitalization threshold of P50,000
as prescribed under COA Circular No.2022-04 implementing Section
23 of the General Provisions of Republic Act (RA) No. 11639 also
known as the General Appropriations Act for fiscal year 2022 relalive
to the increase in the capital threshold from P15,000 to P50,000. Semi-
expendable properties are recognized as expense upon issuance to
the end-user.

2.6 Prepayments and other current assets

Prepayments and other current assets pertain to other resources
controlled by SHFC as a result of past events. They are recognized in the
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linancial statements when it is probable that the future economic benefits
will flow to SHFC and the asset has a cost or value that can be measured
reliably.

An item of Property and equipment (PE) is initially recognized at cost. The
cost of an asset coiTprises its purchase price and costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use. Expenditures
for additions, major improvemenls and renewals are capitalized while
expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as
incurred.

Expenditures incurred after the PE have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to operations in the year
the costs are incurred. ln situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditures have resulted in an increase an the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the PE beyond its
originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are
capitalized as additional costs of the PE.

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the assets as follows:

Asset class Useful life (in years)
Building and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Office furniture and equipment
Transportation equipment
Furniture, fixtures and books
Leased assets improvements

30 to 50
5 to 15
5 to 15
5 to 15
2lo 15

Over the useful life of the improvement
or the lease term whichever is shorter

An item of PE, including the related accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
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Other recognized assets of similar nature, where future economic benefits
are expected to flow to SHFC beyond one year afier the end of the
reporting period orin the normal operating cycle ofthe business, if longer,
are classified as non-current assets.

2.7 Property and equipment

ln compliance with COA Circular No. 2022-004, the SHFC increased the
capitalization threshold of recognizing an item as PE from P15,000 to
P50,000. This lhreshold, which represents the minimum cost, is applied
on an individual assel or per item basis. Each item within lhe bulk
acquisition with aggregate or total value of PE, such as computer
peripherals and small items of equipment, should meet the capitalization
threshold to be recognized as PE.

After initial recognition, PE are carried at acquisition cost or construction
cost less subsequent depreciation and amortization and impairment in
value, if any.



amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in the year the item is
derecognized.

An item of PE is said to be fully depreciated when the carrying amount is
equal to zero or its residual value. The cost of fully depreciated asset
remaining in service and related accumulated depreciation are not
removed from the books of accounts until these items are disposed of or
derecognized through donations. An asset is said to be unserviceable if it
is no longer capable of providing the entity with future economic benefits
or service potential. The cost of these items including the related
accumulated depreciation also remain in the books and any remaining
book value is derecognized upon disposal.

2.8 lnvestmentproperty

An investment property is a property held to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation potential, but not for sale in the ordinary course of
business, use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. lnvestment property is initially carried at
acquisition cost plus costs incurred for site development and home
building. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is
consistenlly measured using the cost model which is cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any, in accordance with PAS
16's requirements. However, SHFC's investment property only represents
land which is valued at cost with no acrumulated depreciation.

lnvestment property is derecognized upon disposal or when permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its
disposal.

2.9 lmpairment of PE and lnvestment property

At each reporting date, SHFC assesses if there is any indication that the
PE and investment properties may be impaired.

Where an indicator of impairment exists, SHFC makes a formal estimate
of recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down
1o its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's
or cash-generating unit's fair value less costs lo sell and its value in use
and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or group of assets.

2.10 lntangible assets

lntangible assets are accounted for under the cost model. The cost of the
asset is the amounl of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the
other considerations given up to acquire an asset at the time of its
acquisition or production. Capitalized costs are amortized on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives ranging from three to five years

as the lives of these intangible assets are considered finite.

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the
costs incuned to acquire and install the specific software. Costs
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2.11 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are contractual obligations to deliver cash or another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments with another agency
on potentially unfavorable terms. Financial liabilities are recognized when
the SHFC becomes a party to the contraclual terms of the instrument. All
interest-related charges are recognized as an expense.

2.12 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognized when present obligations will probably lead to
an outflow of economic resources and they can be estimated reliably even
if the timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. A present

obligation arises from the presence of a legal or constructive obligation as
a result of a past event.

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence
available at the end of the reporting period, including the risks and
uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Where there are a
number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. When time value of money is material, long-term provisions are
discounted to their present values using a pre-tax rate that reflects market
assessments and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate.
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associated with maintaining computer software are recognized as expense
in profit or loss as incuned.

\Men an intangible asset is disposed of, the gain or loss on disposal is
determined as the difference between the proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss,

Trade and other payables, due to related parties and other non-current
liabilities are recognized initially at their fair values and subsequently
measured at amortized cost, using effective interest method for maturities
beyond one year, less settlement payments.

Financial liabilities are classified as current liabilities if payment is due to
be settled within one year or less after the end of the reporting period (or
in the normal operating cycle ofthe business, if longer), or SHFC does not
have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the end of the reporting period. Otherwise, these are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Financial liabilities are derecognized from the SFP only when the
obligations are extinguished either through discharge, cancellation or
expiration. The difference betlveen the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid or payable is recognized
in profit or loss.



ln those cases where the possible outflow of economic resource as a result
of present obligations is considered improbable or remote, or the amount
to be provided for cannot be measured reliably, no liability is recognized in

the financial statements. Similarly, possible inflows of economic benefits to
SHFC that do not yet meet the recognition criteria of an asset are
considered contingent assets, hence, are not recognized in the financial
statements. On the other hand, any reimbursement that SHFC can be
virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the obligation is
recognized as a separate asset not exceeding the amount of the related
provision.

2.13 Revenue and expense recognition

Revenue comprises revenue from rendering of services measured by
reference to the fair value of consideration received or receivable by SHFC
for services rendered.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that the revenue can be measured
reliably; it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to SHFC; and
the costs incurred orto be incurred can be measured reliably. In effect, the
recognition of an income occurs simultaneously with the recognition of a
decrease in liabilities or an increase in assets. ln addition, the specific
recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

(i) lnterest income on loan receivables is recognized using the effective
interest method that is the rate that exaclly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset; and

(ii) lnterest income on regular and time deposits is accrued on a time
proportion basis, by reference to the principal amount outstanding and
at the interest rates applicable.

Cost and expenses are recognized in SCI when decrease in future
economic beneflts related to a decrease in an asset or an increase in a
liability has arisen that can be measured reliably. This means' in effect,
that recognition of expenses occurs simultaneously with the recognition of
an increase in liabilities or a decrease in assets.

When economic benefits are expected to arise over several accounting
periods and the association with income can only be indirectly determined,
expenses are recognized in the income statement on the basis of rational
allocation procedures. This is often necessary in recognizing the expenses
associated with the using up of assels. These allocation procedures are
intended to recognize expenses in the accounting periods in which the
accounting benefits associated with these items are consumed.

An expense is recognized immediately in the SCI when expenditure
produces no future economic benefits or when future economic benefits do
not qualify or cease to qualify for recognition in the SFP as an asset.

Cost and expenses are also recognized upon utilization of services or at
the date they are incurred. All costs are reported in the SCI on an a@rual
basis.
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2.14 Employee benefits

The employees of SHFC are members of the Social Security System (SSS)
which provides life and retirement insurance coverage.
The SHFC recognizes the undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, like salaries, wages, bonuses, allowance, etc., as expense unless
capitalized, and as a liability after deducting the amounl paid.

Expenses are recognized for accumulating earned leaves. Non-
accumulating compensated absences, like special leave privileges, are not
recognized.

2.15 Leases

COA Resolution No. 2020-033 dated December 2, 2020 was issued
prescribing the mandatory adoption of PFRS 16 - Leases, effective for
periods beginning January 1, 2020. On Oclober 1, 2021, COA Circular
No. 2021-009 was issued containing the provisions on its implementation
by all CPSES.

SHFC adopted PFRS 16 effective January 1, 2022, using the Modified
Retrospective Approach. This allows SHFC not to restate its prior year's
financial statements but recognizes the cumulative effecl of initial
application as an adjustment to the opening balance of Retained Earnings
(RE).

SHFC as a Lessee

The application of PFRS 16 requires SHFC to identify whether a contract
is a lease or not. For this purpose, a contract is a lease if it conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for a consideration. Control is conveyed when the entity has both the right
to direct the use of the asset and to obtain substantially all the economic
benefits from that use. An asset is typically identified by being explicitly
specified in the contract. A capacity portion of an asset can be considered
identified asset if it is physically dislinct.

Minimum lease payments for each lease are amortized through effective
interest method using SHFC's incremental borrowing rate The present

value of minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease is recorded
as a right-of-use (ROU) asset and lease liability.

The ROU asset is amortized over the lease term and presented in the SFP
at cost less any accumulated depreciation. Guaranteed residual values
are not considered in the amortization of ROU assets over the lease term.

2.15 Related parties

Related-party transactions are transfers of resources, services or
obligations between SHFC and its related parties, regardless whether a
price is charged.

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control
the other party or exercise significant influenc€ over the other party in

making financial and operating decisions. For SHFC, these are individuals
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owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of SHFC that
gives them significant influence over SHFC and close members of the
family of any such individual.
ln considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed
to the substance of the relationship and not merely on the legal form.

2.17 lncome taxes

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprjses the sum of defelred tax
and current tax not recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, if any.
Current tax assets or liabilities comprise those claims from, or obligations
to, fiscal authorities relating to the current or prior reporting period, that are
uncollected or unpaid at the end of the reporting period. They are
calculated using the tax rates and tax laws applicable to the fiscal periods

to which they relate, based on the taxable profit for the year. All changes
to current tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax
expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences and is provided

or accounted for using the liability method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amount used for taxation purposes.

The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of
realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities'
using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the e)dent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be

utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the erlent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized or utilized.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if SHFC has a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the defened taxes relate to the same entity and the same

taxation authority.

SHFC's deferred tax asset is computed based on the temporary difference

on the provisioning at the end of the reporting period.

3. SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

2.18 Events after the reporting date

Any poslyear-end event that provides additional information about

SHFC's financial position at the end of the reporting period (adjusting

event) is reflected in the financial statements. Post-year-end events that
are not adjusting events, if any, are disclosed when material to the financial
statements.

The preparation of SHFC's financial statements in accordance with PFRS requires

Management to make judgments and estimates that affect the amounls reported in the
financial statements and related notes. Judgments and estimates are continually
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evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Actual results may ultimately differ from these estimates.

3.1 Distinction between operating and finance leases

SHFC has entered into various lease agreements. Critical judgment was
exercised by I\/anagement to distinguish each lease agreement as either
an operating or a finance lease by looking at the transfer or retention of
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the properties covered by the
agreements.

3.2 Recognition of provisions and contingencies

Judgment is exercised by Management to distinguish between provisions
and contingencies.

3.3 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

a

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,

that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next reporting period:

lmpairment of Tnde and other receivables

The SHFC records an allowance for "expected credit loss" (ECL)
based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that it expects to
receive. The difference is then discounted at an approximation to the
asset's original effective interest rate.

For debt instruments measured at amortized cost and FVOCI, the ECL
is based on the 12-month ECL, which pertains to the portion of lifetime
ECLs that result from default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

When there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial

recognition, the allowance will be based on the lifetime ECL. When
determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition, SHFC compares the risk of a
default occuning on the financial instrument as at the reporting date
with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
date of initial recognition and consider reasonable and supportable
information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is

indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For debt instruments that are considered impaired, lifetime ECL is
computed based on the difference between the carrying amount ofthe
instrument and the present value of the expecled cash flows
discounted using the original effective rate.

SHFC uses the general approach in estimating the ECL on its loans
receivables. Under the general approach, ECL is calculated using the
following formula:
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ECL = Exposure at default (EAD) x Probability of default x Loss given
default (LGD).

The general approach is a three-stage approach where the impact of
changes in credit risk over the period affects the ECL calculation.
Accordingly, SHFC determines the appropriate stage of the loans by
analyzing the credit risk of an asset to determine whether 12-month
ECL or lifetime ECL shall be provided.

Stagel-12-monthECL

SHFC considers reasonable and supportable information, including
forward-looking information that affect credit risk in estimating the
ECL. SHFC considers both qualitative and quantitative information
that may affect the assessment. lt is assumed that loans receivables
that are current and those that are past due for not more than 30 days
will fall under this category. SHFC recognizes 12-months ECL for
loans falling under this category.

Stage2-LifetimeECL

When credit risks have significantly increased, loans receivables are
transferred from Stage 1 to Stage 2. SHFC evaluates the change in
the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the exposures in

assessing whether these shall be moved to Stage 2. Although
collateral will be used to measure the loss given default, this should
not be primarily used in measuring risk of a default or in transferring to
different stages. SHFC assumes that Ioans receivables that are 31-90
days past due fall under this category. Lifetime ECL for loans falling
under this category are provided.

Stage 3 - lmpaired

Loans receivables are classified under Stage 3 category when there
is objective evidence that the loans receivables have been impaired.
ln this category, lifetime ECL is calculated as the difference between
the carrying amount of the receivables and their recoverable amounts.
SHFC assumes that loans receivables that are more than 90 days past
due shall fall under this category.

The major factors involved in lhe calculation of ECL are:

EAD - For any asset for which ECL is calculated, EAD represents
the projected credit risk exposure at any given point of time. For
example, when assessing ECL for loans receivable as of the
reporting date, EAD for SHFC's loans receivable will be its
carrying amount (amortized cost) as of the reporting date.

Probability of default - This represents the projected possibility of
default with respect to any asset. For this purpose, the SHFC
uses the following matrix as a basis for determining the probability
of default:

Number of days past due Probability of
default (%) Stage

0-30 days 1

,ta
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Number of days past due
Probability of

default (o/o)
Stage

31-90 days

91-120 days
121-1 80 days

Over 180 days

10 2

3

3

Type of collateral LGD (%)
Lot only

House and lot
Condominium unit

27
27
27

b. Estimation of useful lives of PE and lntangible assefs

SHFC estimates the useful lives of PE and intangible assets based on
the period over which the assets are expected to be available for use.
The estimated useful lives of property and equipment and intangible
assets are reviewed periodically and are updated if expectations differ
from previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the
assets.

The carrying amounts of PE and intangible assets are analyzed in
Notes 10 and '11, respectively. Based on lt/anagement's assessment
as at December 31, 2023 and 2022, there is no change in the
estimated useful lives of those assets during those years. Actual
results, however, may vary due to changes in estimates brought about
by changes in factors mentioned above.

c. Determination of realizable amount of Deferred fax assels
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100

LGD - This represents a projected economic loss in case of
default happens with respect to any asset. LGD is calculated as
(1- recovery rate).

The existence of substitution plays an important role in the
computation of this factor for any asset. Historical data shows that the
average year of substitution is 10 years. For this purpose, collateral
held by SHFC are classified into the following categories:

SHFC reviews its deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting
period and reduces the carrying amount to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. [/anagement
assessed that the deferred tax assets recognized as at December 31,
2023 and 2022 will be fully utilized in the coming years. The carrying
value of deferred tax assets as of those dates is disclosed in Note
28.2.



4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

This account consists of the following:

2023
2022

As restated
Cash on hand
Cash in bank
Cash equivalents*

4,336,424
3,464,034,271

300,000,000

3,207,843
5,702,178,746

199,985,866
768 370

*Exclusive of interest receivable amounting to P4 million and P3 million in CYs 2023
and 2022, respectively.

Cash in bank consists offunds deposited with government banks for payroll, corporate
operating funds, take-out funds, HDH Program, PNR South Commuter Project (DOTr
Project), National Disaster Risk Reduction and Management (NDRRM) Funds for
Marawi Shelter Projects (MSP) and lntramuros resettlement project. Cash in bank
earns interest at prevailing interest rates of 4.500 to 6.210 per cent per annum for the
time deposit and 0.10 per cent for the current account.

Cash equivalents consist highly liquid investment in time deposits and treasury bills
with maturities of not more than three months from date of placements,

lnterest income earned from cash and cash equivalents amounted to P73.583 million
and P16.145 million in CYs 2023 and 2022, respectively (See Note 26).

5. FINANCIAL ASSETS

This account consists of the following

3 696 5,905,372 455

2023 2022
lnvestment in treasury bills
lnvestment in time deposits

50,000,000 50,000,000
60,000,000

50,000,000 110,000,000

lnvestments in treasury bills and time deposits consist of short-term, highly liquid
investments with average prevailing interest rates of 1.85 per cent per annum and
maturities of more than three months from the date of placements.

2023
2022

As restated
Current:
Mortgage contract receivable
Due from parent corporation
Due from other funds - AKPF
Due from other funds - DOTR
Due from government corporations

1 ,157,053,621
44,10',t ,587
35,679,866
28,711,647
't4,489,276

1,093,584,924
59,447,575
8,177,258

15,042,062
14,837,990
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6. RECEIVABLES

This account consists of the following:



2022
As restated

Interest receivable
Due from national government agencies
Loans receivable
Due from officers and employees
Receivables - disallowances/charges
Other receivables - suppliers

3,675,139
2,292,987
1,984,168

483,147
149,083

1,749,836

3,236,514
2,769,9s4
1 ,984,168

553,349
149,083

1,749,836
1,290,380,357 1 ,201 ,532,713

Non-current:
Mortgage contract receivable
Assets held in trust - insurance receivables
Loans receivable
Assets held in trust - interest receivables

13,',t91,196,827
455,902,546

24,047,165
433,095

13,788,960,328
484,403,193

28,375,465
433,09s

13,671,579,633 14,302,172,081
Less:
Allowance for impairment
Accounts for clearing - CMP
Accounts for clearinq - HDH

3,,t 63,690,307
258,844,641

10,452,940

3,158,090,863
322,661,202

28,223,410
10 238 591,745 10,793 196.606

6.1 Mortgage contract receivable

2023 2022
As restated

Current
Non-current

Past due - CMP
Past due - HDH
Restructured interest-bearing

principal
Restructured noninterest-

bearing principal
Items in litiqation

7,921,907,898
4,606,r140,280

8,450,947,660
4,605,027,961

151 ,303,866
50,925,357

479,987,694 530,755,483

131 ,935,598
50,925,357

13,191,196,827 13,788,960,327
Less:
Allowance for impairment
Accounts for clearing - CMP
Accounts for clearinq - HDH

3,163,690,307
258,844,641

10,452,940

3,158,090,863
322,661,202
28,223,410

Non-current, net 9,758,208,940 10,279,984,852
10 915 272 561 11,373 569 '7'7'7

a. Current - This includes Ct\ilP taken-out projects from the time of
transfer up to the end of each year.

b. Past due - HDH - This represents loans granted to the beneficiaries
of HDH Program payable in 30 years. This account also represents
draw down releases 1o various projects intended for HDH Program
beneficiaries.

Past due - CMP - This represents the past due portlon of the loan at
the time of transfer up to Decembet 31, 2023. This also includes CMP
projects taken-out from '1989 to 1993 which were retained by NHMFC

c

,18

2023

1,157,063,621 1,093,584,925



but eventually lransferred to SHFC with a monetary value of P621

million representing outstanding principal loan balances as at the time
of transfer on December 31, 2009. The transferred loans were based
on the community association's ledgers subject to adjustments upon
the delermination of the actual outstanding principal balance that
should be based on the member beneficiaries' (MBs) loan ledgers.

d. Restructured interest-bearing principal - This refers to the accounts of
delinquent borrowers who availed of the restructuring program offered
by SHFC in accordance with RA No. 9507, otherwise known as the
Socialized and Low-Cost Housing Loan Restructuring Acl of 2008.

e. Restructured noninterest-bearing principal - This refers to loans with
unpaid interests availed by delinquent bonowers who also availed the
Restrucluring Program offered by SHFC (See Note'18.1).

Items in litigation - This represents the outstanding receivables from
delinquent community associations for foreclosure and with petitions
already filed in court. The outstanding receivables are the original
amount transferred from NHlrilFC.

Oecembet 31,2022
As restated

Provision/
(Reversal)

December 31,
2023

Past due accounts
0-30 days
3'1-90 days
91-120 days
121-180 days
Over 180 davs

3,158,090,863 5,599,444 3.163,690,307

6.3 Accounts for clearing

2023
CMP

Unposted amortization payments from remedial
accounts

No abstract of collection/Not in the masterlist
Uncategorized amortization payments
Not in the database
Collections from MBs who availed of the one year

updating scheme
From NHMFC
Unposted amortization payments from

restructured accounts
Others

258,8/,4,641
10,452,940 28 223,410

322.661.202

350,884,612

f

15.094,365
28,490,310
20,329,119
55,892,984

3,038,284,084

712,563
15,470,112)

(17,105)
3, 175,025
7,199,073

15,806,929
23,020,r98
20,312,014
59,068,009

3,045,483,'157

This refers to undistributed or unposted collections of amortization
payments to individual borrower's account as at reporting date due to
timing differences and other related concerns. It consists of accounts for
clearing under the following categories:

128,053,701
59,142,557
47,552,143
3,763,978

125,771,224
66,380,348
7 5,742,181
22,620,862

774,734
504,106

2,302,395
M.474,646

19 049 418
58,109

14.907,437

HDH
269,297,581
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6.2 Allowance for impairment

The roll forward analysis of allowance for impairment losses is as follows:



a. Remedial accounts - These refer to unposted amortization payments
from remedial accounts and will be distributed to MBs ledger accounts
upon approval ofthe restructuring program.

b. No abstract of collections/Not in the masterlist - These are collections
of amortizations without accompanying abstract of collections as basis
for posting and/or collections from non-MBs,

c. Uncategorized - These are variances in undistributed collections as a
result of initial reconciliation between the recorded and posted
collections.

d. Not in the database - These refer to collections where CA and/or MBs'
loan data are not yet encoded in the database. Payments through
bank that are not lncluded in the batch posting are included in this
category.

e. One year updating - This refers to unposted collections from MBs who
availed of the one year updating scheme.

From NHMFC - This refers to collections of NHMFC for the account
of SHFC that remain unposted due to absence of collection
documents.

f

g. Restructured accounts - These pertain to collections from accounts
with pending approval of applications for restruc{uring program
provided under RA No. 9507.

h. HDH - This includes collections of amortization payments from HDH
projects not accompanied with abstract of collection This also
includes collections from projects wherein the masterlist of
beneficiaries and loan apportionment data is not yet uploaded into the
database.

Others - These are undistributed collections that do not fall under any
of the previous categories.

6.4 Due from parent corporation

This account includes CMP amortization payments and other collections
received from the borrowers who still pay at NHMFC for account of SHFC.
The accounts is also comprised of management, and collection servicing
fees computed pursuant to the provision under Section Vl of the Trust
Agreement entered into by and between NHMFC and SHFC.

6.5 Due from other funds - AKPF

This account refers to accumulated Personnel services (PS) and other
administrative expenses of the AKPF paid in advance by SHFC during the
year.

6.6 lnterestreceivable

This refers to the interest accrued on various money placements as at

December 31, 2023 with varying maturity dates.
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6.7 Oue from government corporations

This account represents the total advances made by SHFC for the account
of the HUDCC, now DHSUD, for office building special assessments and
other administrative expenses. This also includes receivables from SSS
for advance payments made by SHFC on account of sickness and
maternity benefit claims of employees.

6.8 Due from national government agencies

This account includes receivables from the Department of Budget and
Management-Procurement Service for purchases of supplies which are not
yet delivered. This also includes receivables for expenses incurred in

DOTr projects charged against the corporate funds of SHFC.

6.9 Receivables-disallowances/charges

This account consists of receivables from officers and employees for COA
disallowances with finality of decision on various benefts previously
granted by SHFC.

6.10 Assets held in trust - lnsurance receivables

This consists of the general ledger accounts transferred from NHMFC as
at September 30, 2005. The balance of this account increases whenever
there is renewal of the mortgage redemption insurance (MRl) coverage
advanced by SHFC for qualified CAs. The balance reduces upon collection
of insurance repayments from MBs which can be determined only upon
proper posting of amortization payments to their respective a@ounts.

6.11 Loans receivable

This includes the unamortized portion of the origination and appraisal cost
amounting to P15.943 million and 17.609 million as al December 31, 2023

and 2022, respectively. This also includes the car and calamity loans

availed by SHFC officers and employees in the amounts of P9.746 million

and P0.342 million as at December 31,2023, and P12.106 million and
P0.633 million as at December 31 , 2022, respectively, which are payable

in 10 years.

2023

Current
Car loan 1,984,168 1 ,984,168

1,984,168 1,984,168
Non-current

Car loan
Calamity loan
Unamortized oriqination cost

047,165 28,375,465

7 ,761 ,646
342,088

15,943,431

10,133,520
633.385

17,608,560
24

5l

2022
As restated



7. INVENTORIES

This account consists of the following

2023
2022

As restated
lnventory held for consumption
Semi-expendable furniture and fi xtures
Semi-expendable office equipment
Semi-expendable lT equipment
Semi-expendable other machinery and equipment

Semi-expendable communication equipment
Semi-expendable books

2,716,219
3,639,913
2,241,166
2,023,004
'1,921,057

677,009
3,559,146
1,769,717
1,634,548
1,797,775

168.741
6,582

't68,74',1
5,581

12,716,681 9,613,518

2023 2022
As restated

Advanc€s to CAs
Advances to contractors
Restricted fund
Guaranty deposits
Prepayments
Advances to special disbursing officer
Other deposits

I,233,415,4',t3
862,088,535
192,926,497

4,650,877
2,019,469

243,435
4,729,534

6,304,107,752
464,485,773
1 66,416,691

4,371,744
1,758,147

838,381
6,124,835

10,300,073,750 6,948,103,323

8.1 Advances to CAs

These refer to the payments of progress billings on building construction
and/or sited development, heirs bond, estate and transfer taxes to the
Bureau of lnternal Revenue (BlR), and registration fees with the Registry
of Deeds.

8.2 Advances to contractors

This refers to amount paid in advance as mobilization fee to contractors for
CMP and HDH projects and office improvements which are subsequently
deducted from the progress billings based on the percentage of completion
of the project.

8.3 Restricted fund

This represents contingency trust fund opened with Land Bank of the
Philippines as trustee, to answer for the MRI claims arising from death or
permanent incapacity of the member-borrower.

8.4 Guaranty deposits
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8. OTHERCURRENTASSETS

The account consists of the following:



8.5 Prepayments

These include payments in advance consisting of rent, subscriptions, and
insurance to be amortized over one year.

8.6 Advances to special disbursing officer

This account is used to recognize the amount granted to SHFC'S
accountable ofiicers and employees for special purpose/time-bound
undertakings to be liquidaled within a specified period.

This account includes amounl paid in advance to suppliers for purchase
whose mode of payment is under cash-on-delivery awaiting required
supporting documents for proper booking.

9. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

This account consists of 38 lands acquired in CYs 2014 to 2022 for building
construction and site development for the lSFs under usufruct arrangement with HDH
Program beneficiaries. These are carried at acquisition cost plus costs incurred for site
development and home building. Disclosure for the fair value of the investment
property is not possible due to lack of appraiser to date. However, SHFC is intending
to engage the services of external appraisers for fair value measurements in the
following year. The carrying amount of investmenl property amounted to P2.456 billion
as at December 31,2023 and 2022.

SHFC Corporate Circular No. 13-026 on HDH guidelines provides for the
implementation framework of SHFC's participation in the priority P50 billion lSFs
Housing Program for the relocation of lSFs residing in danger areas and waterways in
Metro Manila. To further strengthen said corporate objective, Corporate Circular HDH
No.14-005 was issued pertaining to the acquisition of property by SHFC and usufruct
under the HDH Program. Through lhese circulars, as affirmed in Board Resolution No.
391, series of 2014, and under its Articles of lncorporation and by-laws, SHFC is
authorized to pursue the acquisition of property in its own name and for the eventual
disposition to the CAs, or entering into a usufruct arrangement, for the implementation
of the HDH Program.

10. PROPERTYANDEQUIPMENT

This account consists of the following:

January 1,2023
Additions

727.695
0

201,330,000

69,932,644
1,04,1,501

0

46,364,979 12,133,884
00

913,886 0

2,080,275
0

1391 84

47,183,148
0

(854,500)

174.122,629
1,044,601

201,558,970
D.cembar31,2023 202,057,695 70,977,219 2,219,E59 47,308,865 '12,133,8811 46,328.64E 38'1,026,200
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These represent guaranty fees for SHFC's rental of regional offices and
warehouse.

8.7 Other deposits

Bulldinqs end , , Fumlrure. Mechlnory
other :_-_ - -_-_ _ lirtur.s rnd and

structures '--- - - books equlpmenr
Cost



Buildino6 end - Furniturs- Construct- Transpor.
ion in t tlon

6,022,633 'l'15,005 6,34/t,368
54 81

0 3.540.157 1A,022,173
0 20,106

11 546 23 7 0 54,500 113 788

Oecember 31 2021 11 5,676 '171 1 30 021 211
ot Bo

December31.2023 88, 123,273 11,301,071 750,783 8,78/1,20412,133,E83 15,63,1,527 169,729,412

Bu,rdnss and Leas€d assets .lYlYf-, u""n."ry r"d consrrLcron r€nsponaron
orner slrucl-res improvem6nls "';o;-; - ecLrpment rn progress eqJipmenl

Cost
January 'l , 2022 201,330,000

727.695
34,724 580
36,164 659

3,965,491 93,840,701
2.424.548

28,130.427
0

40.472,544
6,710,560

o

402.463 387
46.121.279

49 896 '143 152 037
e@mbet 31 2022 727.69s 69.932.548 2.080.275 46 364.979 12.133.884 47.183.144 1 .422.629

January 1 , 2022 100,358.687
6.781.868

(107,150.55s)

1E,512 643
1,811.702
(31z!ln)

2,224,444 54,770,595
17E,689 7 A42,A27

(r.oz.ll tt (30.735.940L

24.622.552 20().598.921
3,3E5,E03 20.000,489

a 1139,2n412')

0
0
0

Oe.embet 31 2022 0 20,106.945 1,330.822 31.476,276 0 28.008,355 A1,322,398

Oecember3l 2022 (As 717.695 49 A25.703 749,453 14.488,703 12133,884 19174793 97,100,231

PE with a cost of 47.309 million and 35.196 million as at Decembet 3l,2023 and 2022,
respectively, are fully depreciated but are still serviceable.

11. INTANGIBLEASSETS

This account includes capitalized cost of operating systems, anti-virus programs and
olher computer programs for use in SHFC operations. The roll foMard analysis is as
follows:

2023 2022
Cost
Balances at beginning of year
Additions

21,41A,978
0

21,119,977
299 000

Balances at end of year 21,4',t8,978 21,418,977

Arcumulated amortization
Balances at beginning of year
Amortization
Balances at end of year
Net book value at end of year 9,689,149 10,312,248

12, RIGHT.OF.USEASSETS

This account consists of lhe following

2023
2022

As restated
Cost
Balances at beginning of year
Reclassification

229,362,357
(201,330,000)

229,362,357
0

229,362,357Balances at end of year 28,O32,357
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11,106,729 9,710,459
623,100 1,396,270

11,729,829 11,106,729



2023
2022

As restated
Accumulated depreciation
Balances at beginning of year
Depreciation
Reclassification

124,248,989
15,670,527

108,158,319
16,090,670

0('t13,932,42 2l
Balances at end of year 25,987,094 124,248,989
Net book value at end of year 2,045,263 105,113,368

2023
2022

As restated
Trust asset - AKPF
Government grant - MSP

516,399,886
'124,296,593

527,819,260
124,296,593

640 696 79 652 115 853

13.1 Trust asset - AKPF

This refers to assets held in trust on AKPF which was previously under the
administration of the NHMFC. Due to the passage of EO No. 272, lhe
management of the amortization support and developmental financing
programs ofAKPF was transferred to SHFC in Calendar Year (CY) 2005.

This account is treated in the books of SHFC in the same manner and
procedure it was previously treated in the books of NHMFC wherein
periodic increment and reduction of said account, as a result of its
operations, are taken up as credit and debit to Trust liabilities account (See
Note 17).

The details of the Fund balance amounting to P516.400 million and
P546.047 million as at December 31,2023 and 2022, respectively.

2023 2022
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivable - current
Other receivable
Receivable - non-current
PE, net
Other non-current assets
lntra-agency payables
lnter-agency payables
Other pavables

14,315,736
2,894,459

15
335,939,375

48,110
204,101,429
(35,679,866)

15,2'.13,2281
(6,145)

292,670,723
2,218,394

122,670
49,232,020

65,502
196,845,866

(5,213,228\
(8,117,973)

4,714
516 399 886 527,819,260

13.2 Government grant - MSP

This refers to fund sourced from the NDRRM (Calamity fund) for the
Marawi Recovery, Rehabilitation and Reconstruction Program intended to
cover the national subsidy of the SHFC in acquiring land for the MSP
(Phases I and ll), site development and constructing retaining wall for the
purpose of relocating about 1 ,500 families.

))

13. OTHERNON.CURRENTASSETS

This account consists of the following:



2023
2022

As restated
Current:
Accounts payable
lnsurance/reinsurance premium payable
Due to officers and employees

1,037,913,425
90,058,176

5,956,414

1j32,044,152
78,614,002

1,042,310
1 133 928 01s 1,211,700,504

1t1.1 Accounts payable

This refers mainly to the remaining balance of CMP and HDH loan
proceeds for the payment of land retained by SHFC pending compliance
with other requirements in accordance with NHMFC Board Resolution No.
3149, series of 2001 for the CMP projects. This account also includes
perfected contracts with suppliers amounting lo P122.037 million and
Pl76.568 million as at December 31 , 2023 and 2022, respectively.

14.2 lnsurance/Reinsurance premium payable

This account refers to one year insurance premium paid in advance to
SHFC by MBs through the CAs and accordingly remitted upon enrollment
to MRI pool.

15. INTER.AGENCYPAYABLES

This account consists of:

2023

6,807,640
7,298,721

717,779
431,540
272,250

20,428,525
'15,673,708

999,537
u2,629
226,566
225,261279 195

15,807,125 37,896,226

This account includes expenses for personal services, administrative and
operating expenses, retirement benefits, and renewal/enrollment of CMP
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,14. FINANCIALLIABILITIES

This account consists of the following:

2022
As restated

Due to parent corporation (NHMFC)
Due to BIR
Due to Treasurer of the Philippines
Due to Pag-lBlG
Due to SSS
Due to Philhealth

15.'l Due to parent corporation (NHMFC)



accounts at Pag-lBlG MRI pool advanced by NHMFC as provided for in

the Trust Agreement.

15.2 Due to BIR

Thls account represents the taxes withheld from payment of employees'
compensation, origination fees, percentage tax, honoraria, taxes withheld
at source and from government money payments.

{5.3 Due to Treasurer of the Philippines

This account represents the interest income on deposits earned, net oftax,
from the DOTr and Department of lnterior and Local Government (DILG)
Funds to be remitted to the Bureau of the Treasury after the closing of the
year-end financial statements as provided in the Memorandum of
Agreement between SHFC and DOTr/DlLG.

16. LEASE PAYABLE

The account pertains to the present value of the lease payments payable over the
lease term discounted using the prevailing borrowing rate of SHFC.

Set out below are the carrying amounts of this account and the movements during the
period:

2023
2022

As restated
Balances at beginning of year
lnterest expense
Lease payments

13,145,819
812,036

(11,863,949)

23,772,074
649.767

(11,276.022)
Balances at end of r 2,093,906 13,145,819

Future minimum lease payments as at December 31, 2023 are as follows

Minimum lease oavment due
Within one year More than one year Total

Lease payments
lnterest expense

2,046,942
13,225

46,964
76

2,093,906
13,301

Total cash payment 2,060,167 47 ,040 107 ,2072.

,17. TRUST LIABILITIES

This account consists of the following

2023
2022

As restated
Current:
Performance warranty
Bidders' bonds

4,283,929 4,259,669
650 396 503 396

4,934,325 4,763,065

Non-current:
NHMFC 14,727,391,983 14,7 56,822,1 55
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2023
2022

As restated
DOTr
AKPF (See Note 13)
Other trust liabilities

2,984,679,658
516,399,886

3,000,000,000
527,819,260
760,600,000760 500 000

18,989,071 ,528 19,045,241,415

17..I NHMFC

The CMP mortgages from CYs 1989 to '1993 with a total outstanding
principal loan balance of P621 million as at December 31, 2009 retained
by NHMFC were eventually transferred to SHFC. This amount is
temporarily recorded under the Loans installment receivable - current
account but was later reclassified to Mortgage contract receivable - past
due account. Details of lhis account as at December 31, 2023 are as
follows:

Pa rticula rs Amount
Cash
Loans installment receivable
Past due loan installment receivables
Retained earnings balance for transfer to NHMFC
Land
Notes receivable - National Housing Authority
lnterest income
Advances to contractors
Origination and appraisal cost
lnsurance receivable
lnterest receivables
Items in litigation
Unamortized mortgage origination cost
Origination fee payable
Service fee incentives
Technical subsidy
Other professional fees
Accounts payable - Mortgage contract receivable
Undistributed collections
Guaranty deposils payable
lnsurance payable
Real estate taxes
Due to BIR (withholding tax payable)

(2,947,730,096)
13,751,470,964

2,7 50,042,77 5
428 ,0'.10 ,179
638,298,293
200,000,000
165,678,128
420,992,618
165,642,635
119,762,'108
72,873,957
50,925,357
50,479,961
18,444,963
5,648,600
2,770,247

3,500
(808,937,3s0)
1179,M2,6531
('t47,250,2221

(5,189,361)
11,',t09

(4,135,522)
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The transfer of the CMP accounts to SHFC was initially implemented
through the transfer ofthe cash balance on November 10, 2005 amounting
to P532 million as at September 30, 2005 and the turnover of the
outstanding principal loan balance of the mortgages taken-out from CY
'1994 onwards. Said conveyance correspondingly required the transfer of
the general ledger balances of certain accounts related to the program. ln
addition, the transfer considered the portion of the balances pertaining to
mortgages turned over to SHFC and those retained by NHMFC.



Particulars Amount
Advances from borrowers
Other deposits
Performance warra le

(1,598,646)
(19,286,991)

09 5691

't 4,727 ,391 ,983

The corresponding fund for the Comprehensive and lntegrated Shelter
Financing Act (CISFA) of 1994 amounting lo P12.775 billion was fully
released by the Department of Budget and Management (DBM) through
NHI\i|FC in CY 2017. The trust liability account has negative cash balance
amounting to P2.948 billion after the exhaustion of the CISFA fund
received from NHMFC. The subsequent CMP loan take-outs are now
sourced from SHFC'S corporate fund.

On December 31 , 2021 , the DBM released P325 million budgetary support
directly to SHFC to cover the implementation of CMP. This, however, will
not form part of the trust liability since it was recorded as subsidy income
from national government.

On the other hand, no additional trust liability is recognized since no
dividends were declared by the Board on the share of NHMFC on the net
income of SHFC.

17.3 Other trust liabilities

This account pertains to the funds received by SHFC from the following
government agencies:

a Trust fund - DILG amounting to P350 million refers to the fund held in
trust as provided in the Trust Agreement entered into by and between
the DILG and SHFC on June 27,2016 intended for HDH projects
which was deposited and marntained in a separate fund account.

b. Trust fund - lntramuros Administration amounting to P410 million
refers to fund held in trust released in CY 2021 for the relocation and
resettlement of more or less 500 duly identified and qualified dweller-
familes in lntramuros, Manila.

Trust fund - DStlD amounting to P10.360 million refers to the fund
received on July 1, 2016 from the Emergency Shelter Assistance
Program of DSWD earmarked for the 148 ISF victims of Typhoon
Sendong in Cagayan de Oro City to be used solely for the purchase
of housing materials. Ihe P7.7 million portion of the fund was already
utilized as payment to loan amortization of beneficiaries while the
remaining balance of P2.660 million was returned/refunded to the
DSWD on June 1 , 2021 .

c
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17.2 DOTr

The Trust Agreement was entered into by and between the DOTr and
SHFC with an initial amount of P3 billion pesos transferred to SHFC on
February 20, 2018 to finance the resettlement program for the PNR South
Commuter Project. A property previously owned by BSP was purchased
by SHFC as a resettlement area for MBs affected by the project.



2023 2022
Deferred income
Deferred credits

131,794,048
48,329,144

151 ,162,316
48,745,385

180,123,492 199,907,701

18,1 Deferred income

This account pertains to the interest as of date of application for
restructured loans which are payable within a period of 30 years (See Note
6 1).

18.2 Deferred credits

This account pertains to the principal portion of amortization payments of
SHFC for the office spaces occupied and already paid by HUDCC in
advance. Upon full payment of the loan, the account will be closed and
corresponding asset will be transferred to HUDCC.

{9. PROVTSIONS

This account consists of the following

2023 2022
As restated

Contingency fund payable
Leave benefits payable

190,363,433
65,0'13,639

8,789,547

162,649,406
47,468,087
14,614,156Retirement gratuity

264,166,619 224,731,649

19.'l Contingency fund payable

This account represents the liability for the amount of lttlRl premiums
received from the annual enrollment or renewal of insurance policy of l\ilBs.

19.2 Leave benefits payable

This account pertains to accrual of monetary value of the earned leave
credits of regular employees.

19.3 Retirement gratuity payable

This account pertains to retirement gratuity benefits due to employees
calculated in accordance with the provisions of RA No. 7641.

20. OTHER PAYABLES

This account consists of the following
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,l8. DEFERREDCREDITS/UNEARNEOINCOME

This account consists of the following:



2023
2022

As restated
Guaranty deposits payable
Advances from borrowers
Dividends payable (See Note 21 .2)

Unreleased/stale checks
Origination fee payable
Accrued expenses

Due to provident fund
Other payables

587,343,987
459,M0,134
39,952,377
39,619,681
34,727,638
19,863,183

2,494,803
4,574,412

410,766,291
433,020,704

53,763,231
60,256,844
34,765,76'l
27,358,825

3,247 ,011
3,800,789

1,188,016,215 1,026,979,456

20.1 Guaranty deposits payable

This account refers to three months and six months cash deposits required
for old and new originators, respectively, pursuant to Corporate Circular
CMP No. 003, calculated based on the total monthly amortization payment
plus one year MRI premiums. This deposit is treated as a regular advance
payment on the same date as the first amortization from the CAs/MBs or
will be used in cases that no payments are received in each due month.

This also includes retention fees from progress billings on building
construction and/or site development on SHFC programs and projects and
from other SHFC contracts.

20.2 Advances from borrowers

This account pertains to the amortization payments in excess of the
amount due for the current period but is not deducted from the principal
balance upon distribution of amortization collections.

20.3 Origination fee payable

This account refers to the 50 per cent origination fee retained by SHFC
pending originators' full compliance with loan requirements.

20.4 Accrued expenses

This account refers to various operating expenses incurred but not yet paid

as at reporting date.

20.5 Oue to provident fund

This account refers to deductions made from the salaries of the employees
representing three per cent of basic salary as part of the contributory plan.
Upon remittance, the SHFC contributes 15 per cent of the basic salary of
each employee.

21. EQUITY

21.1 Capital stock

6l



SHFC has an authorized capital stock of P100 million divided into 1 00,000
shares with a par value of P1,000 each. A total of 25,000 shares were
subscribed by the NHMFC, of which, 10,000 shares were paid for P10
million and the balance of P15 million remains unpaid for the 1 5,000
subscribed shares.

The paid-in portion of authorized capital stock is P10 million and
transferable pursuant to the distribution mandated by EO No. 272. Of this
amount, P9-989 miltion was paid up by the NHMFC and the remaining
amount by various stockholders for and in behalf of the government of the
Philippines.

21.2 Retained eamings

Appropriated Retained earnings includes amount appropriated for SHFC
programs and has been allocated or earmarked to fund (a) HDH Projects
(b) Marawi and (c) CMP.

Dividends amounting to P39.952 million and P53.763 million have been
declared for CYs 2023 and 2022, respeciively. CY 2022 Dividend was
remitted in 2023 and CY 2023 Dividend is due for remittance to Bureau of
Treasury on or before May 15,2024.

The prior period adjustments at the beginning of CY 2023 are detailed in
Note 34.

22. SERVICE AND BUSINESS INCOME

This account consists of:

2023 2022

Service income
lnterest income - loans and receivables
Fines and penalties - business income

Business income
Other business income

Service fee
Miscellaneous income

429,909,072
296,547,344

424,592,083
280,629,496

5,500,0002,640,000
310,157 211 ,1317

729 406 573 717 932,710

22.1 Othet business income account consists of:

Service fee represents the monthly servicing fee of P220 thousand for
the HDH sold accounts to NHtvlFC.

b. Miscellaneous income account includes:

o income from penalty on late amortization payments of the lVlBs;

. other miscellaneous income derived from processing fee of the
application for penalty condonation and substitution;

. photocopy fee and recovery of valueadded tax payments;

. interest from calamity loans granted to ofiicers and employees
affected by typhoon Ondoy:

a
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. surcharges from suppliers on late deliveries; and

. recognition of refund of excess payments amounting to P500 and
below as miscellaneous income.

23. PERSONNEL SERVICES

This account consists of the following

2023 2022

Salaries and wages - regular
Other compensation

Year-end bonus
Mid-year bonus
Personnel economic relief allowance
Overtime and night pay
Transportation allowance
Representation allowance
Clothing/uniform allowance
Cash gift
Honoraria
Other bonuses and allowances

't75,909,795 132.732,735

14,982,303
14,933,141

5,078,540
5,007,709
4,624,480
4,240,527
1,242,000
1,086,250

221,335
55,669,6'16

11,078,289
0

5,205,770
3,252,624
4,435,620
4,292,500
1.281,780
1.087.750

0
70,376,997

107,085,90'1 101 ,011 ,330
Personnel beneflt contributions

ProvidenUwelfare fund contributions
Retirement and life insurance

premiums
PhilHealth contributions
Pag-lBlG contributions

Employees compensation insurance
premiums

18,235,83s 19,580,133

7,156,420
2,823,',|26

257,000

77,050

5,447,783
2,409,298

263,000

78,450
28,s49,431 27,788,664

Other personnel benefits
Terminal leave benefits
Retirement qratuity

34,035,277
993,204

15,245,654
0

35 028 481 15 245 654

21. MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

This account consists of the following:

2023
2022

As restated
Traveling expenses

Traveling expenses - local 6,594,990
0

11,338,020
216.468Traveling expenses - foreign

6,594,990 11 ,554,488
Training and scholarship expenses

3,640,020 2,732,135
2,732,135

Training expenses
3,640,020
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2023
2022

As restated
Supplies and materials expenses

Office supplies expenses
Fuel, oil and lubricants expenses
Drugs and medicines expenses
Accountable forms expenses
I\,ledical, dental, and Iaboratory supplies

expenses
Semi-expendable machinery and

equipment expenses
Semi-expendable furniture, fixtures and

books expenses

56,849 1,468,523

8,029,102
5,482,671

143,881
581,368

302,289
355,156

480
1,457,080Other supplies and materials expenses

13,838,404 16,546,462
Utility expenses

Electricity expenses
Water expenses

10,693,945
1,174,950

9,857,336
719,047

't 1 ,868,895 10,576,383
Communication expenses

Postage and courier services
I nternet subscription expenses
Telephone expenses
Cable, satellite, telegraph and radio

2,897,549
3,225,234
1,8',t6,522

3,423,726
3,216,910
1,893,788

58,661expenses 71,268
8 010,573 8 593 085

Confidential, intelligence and extraordinary
expenses

Extraordinary and miscellaneous expenses 903,830 909,804
903,830 909,804

Professional services
Consultancy services
Legal services
Other professional services

8,046,939
344,927
912,759

1,238,462
1 15,000
820,217

9 304 625 2,173,679

General services
Clerical services
Security services
Janitorial services
Other general services

135,737,731
50,599,626
4,325,554

14,544,199

141,987,550
42,633,880

3.541,382
12,963,510

205,307,1',t0 201 126,322

Repairs and maintenance
Transportation equipment
Machinery and equipment
Semi-expendable information and

communication technology
Buildings and other structures
Leased assets improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Semi-expendable f urniture and f ixtures

67,073
29,157
3,779

0
't4,120

3,341,723
256,518

0
85,600
96,533

2,500
0

2,581,617 3,782,874
Taxes, insurance premiums and other fees

Taxes, duties and licenses 28,M4,975 14,102,234
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88,481 183,472

7,283,267
4,208,054

399,193
345,000

1,899,985
567,503



2023

lnsurance expenses 797,308
177,064

667 ,719
326,077Fidelity bond premiums

29,419,347 15,096,030
Other maintenance and operating expenses

Major events and conventions expenses
RenUlease expenses
Subscription expenses
Advertising, promotional and marketing

expenses
Representataon expenses
Directors and committee members' fees
Financial assistance/subsidy/contribution
Association dues
Collection servicing fee
Origination and appraisal cost
Litigation/acquired assets expenses
Printing and publication expenses
IVliscellaneous expense
Transportation and delivery expenses
Donations
Membership dues and contributions to

organizations
Others

15,098,885
7,383,477
3,232,122

2,999,602
1,979,010
1,324,295
1,102,713

0
0
0

142,295
't89,322

0
55,789
85,450

4,625

5,121,530
6,854,252

578,788

'14 297 ,329
0

91 1,096
47,904,914 40,788,420

339 374 325 313,879,683

25. NON-CASH EXPENSES

This account consists of:

2023
2022

As restated
Depreciation

Buildings and Other Structures
Machinery and equipment
Transportation equipment
Leased assets improvements
Furniture, fixtures and books
ROU assets

6,781,868
6,500,719
3,454,7',t6
6,569,232

'124,004
8,888,650

0
6,617,1U
3,385,802
'l ,756,810

129,273
16,090670

32,419,199 27 ,979,689
Amortization

Origination and appraisal cost 1,76s,129
623,099

2,119,797
1,396,270intangible assets

2 388 228 516 067

lmpairment loss
Loans and receivables 5,599,444 43,544,066

75,039,82240,406,87?
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2022
As restated

559,924
6,223,818
1,431,000
1,472,507
5,960,520
4,021,806
3,388,469
2,450,582

881,517
739,195
193,416

0



26. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

This account consists of:

2023 2022
As restated

lnterest expenses
Bank charges
Other financial charges

812,036
143,928

1,309,334

649.767
46,927

922,288
2 265,298 1 ,618 982

27. OTHER NON.OPERATING INCOME

This account consists of:

2023
2022

As restated
lnterest income - notes
lnterest income - bank deposits
lnterest lncome - others

1,197,665
72,385,486

1,114,931
15,030,459

68 892 44 164
73,652,044 16,189,554

This account represents interest earned at an average prevailing interest
rates of 2.375 per cent per annum for lnvestments in treasury bills.

27.2 lnterest income - bank deposits

This account represents interest earned at prevailing interesl rates of4.500
to 6.210 per cent per annum for the time deposit and 0.10 per cent for the
current a@ount.

The major components of provisions for income tax for the years ended December 31,
2023 and 2022 are as follows:

2023
2022

As restated
Current
Deferred

10,941,099
6,577,797

7,179,327
(8,167,713)

4 363 302 15,347,040

Moreover, regular corporate income tax (RCIT) rate was reduced from 30 to 25 per
cent while MCIT rate was reduced from two to one per cent upon effectivity of RA No.
11534, otherwise known as Corporate Recovery and Tax lncentives for Enterprises
(CREATE) Act, on April 12,2021 .
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27.1 lnterest income - notes

28. INCOME TAXES

SHFC applied the minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) rate on taxable gross income
for CYs 2023 and 2022 since its taxable net income resulted in breakeven. Also, SHFC
claimed itemized deductions in computing for its income tax due for both years.



28.1 Current tax expense

The components of RCIT are as follows

2023 2022
Net income (loss) before income tax
Non-deductible expense
lnterest income on investmenUbank

deposits (73,652,0441 (16,145,390)

74,438,515
15,370,626

67,561,351
3,600,374

Accounting income (loss) subject to
tax

Loan loss provision
Interest expense and Depreciation-

ROU assets
Rent expense
Net operating loss carry over

(NOLCO) applied

15,157,097 55,016,335

5,599,444 43,544,066

9,024,523
19,'t57,727l.

(21,623,337)

9,621 ,196
(9,590,505)

(98,591 ,091)

Net taxable income (loss)
Tax rate (%)

0
25

0
25

RCIT 0 0

2023 2022
Gross income
Tax rate (o/o)

729,406,573
1.5

717,932,710
,|

MCIT 10 941 099 7 ,179,327
RCIT 0 0

Current tax expense 10,941,099 179,3277,

28.2 Deletred tax asset and expense

The components of deferred tax assets are as follows

2023
2022

As restated
Deferred tax asset - beginning
Temporary differences:

Loan loss provision
NOLCO applied
lnterest expense and
Depreciation-ROUA
RenULease expenses
Tax rate (%)

879,071,796 887,239,509

5,599,4/14
121,623,3371

9,024,523

(9,157,7271
25

37 ,172,240
(98,591,091)

9,621,196

(9,590,s05)
25

(4,039,274) (15,347,040)
Excess lVlClT over RCIT 't0 941 064 179 3277

Deferred tax benefit 6,901,825 8,167 ,713)
Deferred tax asset - endinq 885,973,621 879, 071 .796

The following are the details of the NOLCO and MCIT available for
offsetting against the future income:
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Excess (MCII over RCIT:



lnception
Year

Amount Applied Balance
Expiry
Year

2020 177,445,576 (155, 205,783) 22,239,792 2025
177 ,445,576 (155,205,783) 22, 239.792

IV]CIT

lnception
Year Amount Applied Balance Expiry Year

2023
2022
2021
2020

2026
2025
2024
2023

10,941,099
7,179,327
6,197,116
8,333,194

10,941 ,099
7,179,327
6,197,116
8,333,194

0
0
0
0

21 ,709 637 0 21,709,637

28.3 lncome tax payable

This account represents the income tax due afler deducting previous
quarter income tax payments and tax credits, if any, for the years ended
December 31 , 2023 and 2022 as follows:

2023 2022
lncome tax due
Less: Tax payments from previous

quarters

10,941,099

7,164,974

7 ,179,327

4,583,091
3,776,125 2,596,236

29- NET ASSISTANCE/SUBSIDY INCOME FROM NATIONAL GOVERNMENT

The total approved funding allocatlon and release from DBlvl as the national
government's support for the housing projects, amounted to P708.860 million and
P1.881 billion forthe years 2023 and 2022, respectively. The financial assistance to
non-government organizations and technical assistance and service to people's

organizations amounted lo P22.454 million and P0.166 million for the years 2023 and
2022, respectively.

30. LEASES

30.'l Operating lease commitments - SHFC as lessee

ln CY 2023, SHFC has a total of 12 lease contracts for office spaces
recognized as ROU assets per PFRS 16. The maximum term forthistype
of lease is 3 years.

Other lease contracts entered into by SHFC which were expensed as
incurred are as follows:

Rental of machinery and equipment with varying payments based on
usage; and
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2022
As restated

Depreciation expense of ROU
assets

lnterest expense on lease liabilities
Rent expense - shortterm
Rent expense - variable lease

payments

15,570,528
812,036

6,321,711

16,090,670
649,767

4,317,367

't,051,757 2,536,886
Total expense recognized in SCI 23,866,042 23,594,690

30.2 Finance lease commitment - SHFC as lessee

SHFC is a lessee with lease term of 15 years which ended in CY 2023.
The leased assets and the corresponding lease liabilities (net of finance
charges) under finance leases are recognized in the SFP as PE and
borrowings, respectively, at the inception ofthe leases based on the lower
ofthe fair value ofthe leased assets and the present value ofthe minimum
lease payments. Each lease payment is apportioned between the finance
expense and the reduction of the outstanding lease liability. The finance
expense is recognized in profit or loss on a basis that reflects a constant
periodic rale of interest on the finance lease liability.

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly and indirectly,
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other pafi in making
flnancial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related lf they are
subjecl to common control. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

As at December 31 , 2023, the composition of the BOD of SHFC is as follows:

Board Position Position in SHFC/Other aqencies
Chairman Chairman, Department of Human Settlements and Urban

Development
President and Chief Executive fficer, SHFC
Undersecretary, Department of Finance
Undersecretary, DILG
Undersecretary, DBM
Private sector
Private sector
Private sector

Vice Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

31.1 Compensation of key management personnel (KMP)

The compensation of KMP which consists of short-term benefits amounled
to P69.089 million and P48.348 million for the years ending December 31,
2023 and 2022, respectively, Key management compensation forms part

Short-term leases of ofiice spaces with not more than one year lease
term.

Set out below are the amounts recognized in the SCI:

2023

31. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
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of the Personnel services, and maintenance and other operating expenses
as presented under Notes 23 and 24, respectively. Salaries and
allowances received and expenses incurred by the key officers in the
conduct of their official functions are as follows:

2023 2022

Personnel services
Salaries and wages
Other compensation
Other person nel benefits

4't,593,939
23,855,484
2,741,535

25,711 ,293
21,017,811

787,103

IVlaintenance and other
operating expenses

69,089,047 48,347,716

Meanwhile, the total remuneration (per diem) received by the members of
the BOD amounted to P'1.324 million and P1.431 million for CYs 2023 and
2022, respectively.

32, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

33. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

68,290,95S

798,088

47,516,206

831 ,510

SHFC is a respondent to a labor case wherein the ffice of the Panel Voluntary
Arbitrator ruled in favor of Social Housing Employees Association, lnc. directing the
garnishment of time deposit at Development Bank of the Philippines amounting to
P70.931 million for the release of discontinued benefits under the Collective Bargaining
Agreement and State of the Nation Bonus to its member- The case is currenlly under

appeal to Supreme Court awaiting for its final resolution.

Financial Risk Management

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from the counterparties' inability or
unwillingness to settle their financial obligations to the sHFC as expected or originally

contraALd. The exposure to credit risk of SHFC arises primarily from the inability of

customers to fully settle their accounts and other claims owed to SHFC. SHFC does

not have any significant concentration of credit risk. lts maximum exposure to credit

risk is equivalent to the carrying value of its financial assets.

SHFC's principal financial instruments comprise cash, receivables, due from a related
parly, investment in securities, accounts payable and accrued expenses' and due to
ielaied parties. The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise working

capital for SHFC's operations.

Moftgage contract receivable (CMP loans)

CMP loans receivable are 2s-year, six per cent interest loans secured by mortgage on

the land subject of the loan. The loans are given to qualified CAs made up mostly of
poor and underprivileged families to assist them in purchasing the private land where

they are informally settled or buying a relocation site.
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The property, subject of loan and mortgage, is registered under the name of the CA.
The property is covered by a subdivision plan and each lot in the subdivision plan is
assigned to a member under a lease purchase agreement (LPA) with the association.
The LPAs of the associations are assigned to SHFC as additional security for the
community Ioan.

Credit policy for Moftgage contract receivable (CMP loans)

The Ct\4P loan program follows the legal mandate of the Urban Development and
Housing Act and is therefore not in conformity with the credit standards prescribed by
the BSP for financial institutions under its supervision. ln lieu of the normal credit
standards, the program requires CA members to deposit in advance savings
equivalent to three months amortization as proof of capacity and willingness to pay.

SHFC generally ascertains credit standing of counterparties before entering into a
business transaction. The examination of credit standing includes: (1) financial
resources (2) ownership structure; and (3) quality of Management.

lnsurance

For the duration of the loan, there shall be a MRI on the lives of the principal borrowers
as identified in the masterlist of members on a yearly, renewable term basis. The
insurance premiums shall be included in the monthly amortizations of the members.
An equivalent of one year MRI premium shall be required from the CAs in the form of
cash deposit prior to the release of the loan proceeds.

Security

SHFC follows an appraisal procedure and policy that is markelbased and allows a

maximum loan to value ratio of 100 per cent.

Collection

The Mortgage contract receivables (CI\rP loans) are covered by a collection agreement
with the CAs. The CAs collect the monthly amortizations from its members for
remittance to SHFC. The credit quality by class of lvlCR based on SHFC's aging of
provisions are detailed in Note 6.2.

Liquidity risk pertains to the risk that SHFC will encounter difficulty in meeting
obligations associated with maturing obligations that are settled by delivering cash or
another fi nancial asset.

Liouiditv Risk

The total financial liabilities of SHFC, excluding the statutory obligations such as tax
liabilities, as at December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

2023 2022
Financial liabilities
Deferred credits/unearned income
Other pavables

1,133,928,014
180,123,492

2,093,906

1,211,700,504
199,907,701

145,81913,
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1,316,145,4'.12 1 .424.7 54.024

SHFC monitors its risk to a shortage of fund by analyzing the maturity date of its
financial assets, including financial investments, and amount of cash flow provided or
used in operations.

Regulatory framework

The operation of SHFC is also subject to the regulatory requirements of the SEC. Such
regulations not only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities but also impose
certain restrictive provisions.

34, RESTATEMENTS

Below is the summary of the financial impact of restatement to lhe CY 2022 financial
statements:

P or Period
Adjustments

lncome Expenses Liabililios Equity

Adjuslment due to
correction of errors

Adjustment due to
compliance to
PFRS 9

44,164 759,431 (395,680,470) (393,459,290) (2.221,180)

37.172.240 (3,053.302,021) (3,053,302,021)

30.691 10,933,922 9.942.712 991 210

(7,700,104) 785,773,929 7A5.773.929

Adjustment due to
compljance to
PFRS 16

Prior year
adjustments of DTA
due to
recomputaton of
impaiment and
leases liability

4,1Gl 30,262,2sA 12,652,271,6101 (383,516,578) (2,268,758,062)

35. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED UNOER REVENUE
REGULATTON (RR) NO. 15-2010

On November 25, 201 0, the BIR issued RR No. 15-2010 amending certain provisions

of RR No. 21-2002, as amended and implementing Section 6(H) of the Tax Code of
1997 which authorize the Commissioner of lnternal Revenue to prescribe additional
procedural and/or documentary requirements in connection wth the preparation and

submission of financial statements accompanying the tax returns. These regulations
require that additionat disclosures in the notes to financial statements shall be made
to include information on taxes and licenses fees paid or accrued during the taxable
year.

Hereunder are the additional disclosures in compliance with the requirements set forth
in RR No. 15-2010:
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2023
Final tax paid on income
Percentage tax
Real property tax
Business permits
BIR registration

14,694,453
8,172,759
2,942,296
1,227,092

500

3,263,000
6,626,661
2,925,304
1,277,936

500
27,037,100 14,093,401

The amount of withholding taxes paid/accrued for the taxable years amounted to

2023 2022
lncome taxes withheld on compensataon and final

withholding taxes
Creditable income taxes withheld (expanded)/

56,528,600 26,732,877

5,990,966
rncome paym ents exempt from withholding tax 7,934,535

64,463,135 32,723.843
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2022

Tax continoencies

SHFC did not receive any final tax assessments in CY 2023, and has no tax cases
under preliminary investigation, litigation and/or prosecution in courts or bodies outside
the administration of the BIR


